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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
thYour Directors present the 105  Annual Report along with the audited accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 

2022.

Felicitation of the Bank for completing 100 years of existence

The National conclave of Scheduled and Multi-state Co-operative Banks and Credit Societies was organized by NAFCUB, 
on 23rd June 2022 at New Delhi. Amongst few selected co-operative Banks, our Bank was honoured at the hands of Shri. 
Amitbhai Shah, Hon’ble Union Minister for Home Affairs & Co-operation, GOI. The award was received by our Chairperson, 
CA Himangee Nadkarni accompanied by Vice-Chairman, Shri Kiran A. Kamath and Director, Shri Kiran V. Kamat.

Global Economic Scenario

While the threat from the pandemic remains on fore, the continuation of Russia-Ukraine conflict is posing a significant 
challenge to global recovery. When the world was hoping disruptions from the pandemic were in the rear-view mirror, 
Russia's invasion of Ukraine on February 24, the most significant since World War II, has further thrown global supply 
chains into chaos, especially of commodities, with crude prices surging to multi-decade highs near $140 per barrel.

The global economy is now projected to grow by only 3.1 per cent in 2022, down from the 4.0 per cent growth forecast 
released in January 2022. Global inflation is projected to increase to 6.7 per cent in 2022, twice the average of 2.9 per cent 
during 2010 - 2020, with sharp rises in food and energy prices. 

India’s Economic Scenario

India, the largest economy in the region, will grow by 7.5% in fiscal year 2022 and by 8% in financial year 2023 supported by 
increased public investment in infrastructure and pick up in private investment. The outlook assumes sustained progress in 
Corona virus disease (COVID-19) vaccinations and that any new variants of the virus are of limited severity. It also factors in 
the impacts of Russia’s invasion of Ukraine-primarily higher global oil and commodity prices that will contribute to rising 
inflation and a widening of the current account deficit.

The agricultural sector was the least impacted by the pandemic-related disruptions. It is estimated to grow 3.9 per cent in 
2021-22 on top of 3.6 per cent and 4.3 per cent respectively in the previous two years. This sector now accounts for 18.8 per 
cent of GVA.

In contrast to the steady performance of the primary sector, the industrial sector went through a big swing by first contracting 
by 7 per cent in 2020-21 and then expanding by 11.8 per cent in this financial year. The manufacturing, construction and 
mining sub-sectors went through the same swing although the utilities segment experienced a more muted cycle as basic 
services such as electricity and water supply were maintained even at the height of the national lockdown. The share of 
industry in GVA is now estimated at 28.2 per cent.

Rising capital expenditure by the government on infrastructure and an uptick in the housing cycle have been responsible for 
reviving the construction sector. This has allowed the consumption and production of steel and cement consumption to 
revert to pre-COVID levels. Statistics provided by RBI and leading real estate companies’ show significant revival in the 
Indian residential real market in 2021 in terms of growth in sales, prices and new launches.

The Services account for more than half of the Indian economy and was the most impacted by the COVID-19 related 
restrictions, especially for activities that need human contact. Although the overall sector first contracted by 8.4 per cent in 
2020-21 and then is estimated to grow by 8.2 per cent in 2021-22, it should be noted that there is a wide dispersion of 
performance by different sub-sectors. Both the Finance/Real Estate and the Public Administration segments are now well 
above pre-COVID levels. However, segments like Travel, Trade and Hotels are yet to fully recover. It should be added that 
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the stop-start nature of repeated pandemic waves makes it especially difficult for these sub-sectors to gather momentum.

Even before the Russia Ukraine war, the monetary policy response to the rising inflationary pressure in the advances 
countries had begun with the increased policy rates and measures to tighten the easy liquidity conditions. As pressure on oil 
prices persists, pump prices began rising steeply at March end. RBI consumer headline inflation estimate for the year is 
raised to 5.7 percent which implies the real rate has fallen further and is too negative.

As per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), India’s banking sector is sufficiently capitalized and well-regulated. The financial 
and economic conditions in the country are far superior to any other country in the world. Credit, market and liquidity risk 
studies suggest that Indian banks are generally resilient and have withstood the global downturn well. Indian banking 
industry has recently witnessed the roll out of innovative banking models like payments and small finance banks. RBI’s new 
measures may go a long way in helping the restructuring of the domestic banking industry.

Banking Environment

The Bank’s deposit growth (Y-O-Y) moderated to 10 % in march 2022 as compare with 11.9 % a year ago; current savings 
and term deposits increased by 10.9%, 13.03% and 7.9 % respectively during 2021-22.  The Bank’s credit growth in FY 
2022 was 9.6% compared to 5.6% in FY 2021.

A key role of Central Bank is to conduct monetary policy to achieve price stability (low and stable inflation) and to help 
manage economic fluctuations. The policy frameworks within which central banks operate have been subject to major 
changes over recent decades.

In India, growth is forecast to edge down to 7.5 percent in the fiscal year 2022-23, with headwinds from rising inflation, 
supply chain disruptions, and geopolitical tensions offsetting buoyancy in the recovery of services consumption from the 
pandemic, the World Bank said in its latest issue of the Global Economic Prospects.

KEY RBI DIRECTIVES AS APPLICABLE TO UCBs

• RBI has released revised Regulatory framework for Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs) on 19th July, 2022. It has 
been decided to adopt a simple four-tiered regulatory framework with differentiated regulatory prescriptions aimed at 
strengthening the financial soundness of the existing UCBs. Categorisation of UCBs into following four tiers for 
regulatory purpose:-

• RBI vide its circular dated 28th June, 2022 and as per clause 77 of the Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India 
(Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021, has advised the Banks in respect of valuation of investments in SRs 
that the difference between the carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at as on the next financial 
reporting date, may be provided over a five-year period starting with the financial year ending March 31, 2022 - i.e. 
from FY 2021-22 till FY 2025-26. 

 Since the notification was issued by RBI post closure of the Bank's books of accounts and the adoption thereof in the  
Board meeting dated June 18, 2022, the Bank has decided to give effect to the provision in the remaining financial 
years starting with FY 2022-23.

Tier 1 All unit UCBs and salary earner’s UCBs (irrespective of deposit size), and all other UCBs having 
deposits up to T 100 Cr.

Tier 2 UCBs with deposits more than T100 Cr. and up to T1000 Cr.

Tier 3 UCBs with deposits more than T1000 Cr. and up to T10,000 Cr.

Tier 4 UCBs with deposits more than T10,000 Cr.
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• RBI, as on 8th June, 2022, has revised the limit on individual housing loans sanctioned by UCB to an individual 
borrower from T 70 lac to T140 lac, the Bank will be able to lend housing loans upto 140 lacs within the norms of CRE 
exposure.

• RBI, has on May 24, 2022, revised the ceiling on loans by Primary Urban Co-operative Banks, to individuals for 
carrying out repairs/additions/alterations to their dwelling units to T10 lac in metropolitan centres (those centres with 
population of 10 lac and above) and ₹6 lac in other centres.

 The Bank has increased the limit of loans for repairs/additions/alterations as per the above RBI guidelines subject to 
the terms and conditions as per the existing Retail Credit Policy.

• RBI as on 4th May, 2022 has revised upward the Repo Rate by 40 bps from 4.00% to 4.40%. Also the CRR of the Bank 
was raised by 50 bps from 4% to 4.5% of NDTL, effective from reporting fortnight. Further on 8th June, 2022, RBI had 
further increased the Repo Rate by another 50 bps to 4.90%. 

 The Bank has revised its PLR from 15% to 15.50% with a 50 bps.

• RBI has vide circular dated April 21, 2022 decided that the guidelines on Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for Borrowers 
stand extended to Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks (UCBs) and Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) 
and has advised that non-individual borrowers enjoying aggregate exposure of T 5 crore and above from banks and 
financial institutions (FIs) shall be required to obtain LEI codes. Borrowers who fail to obtain LEI codes from an 
authorized Local Operating Unit (LOU) shall not be sanctioned any new exposure nor shall they be granted 
renewal/enhancement of any existing exposure. 

• RBI has on April 21, 2022 issued the Master Direction–Credit Card and Debit Card–Issuance and Conduct 
Directions, 2022. The provisions of these Directions relating to credit cards shall apply to every Scheduled Bank 
(excluding Payments Banks, State Co-operative Banks and District Central Co-operative Banks) and all Non-
Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) operating in India and the provisions relating to debit cards shall apply to 
every bank operating in India. 

 These directions cover the general and conduct regulations relating to credit, debit and co-branded cards which shall 
be read along with prudential, payment and technology & cyber security related directions applicable to credit, debit 
and co-branded cards, as issued by the Reserve Bank.

• RBI has on April 21, 2022 directed UCBs to not create any honorary positions/titles at Board level or confer such titles 
that are non-statutory in nature and to eliminate any such existing position/titles within one year from date of this 
circular.

 The Bank has not created any such positions/titles at Board level and will also ensure that these are not created in 
future.

• RBI has in March, 2022 issued guidelines for Issue and regulation of share capital and securities by Primary UCBs, 
vide which UCBs are permitted to augment their capital by issuing instruments in the form of Preference Shares and 
Debt instruments. These guidelines also include provisions w.r.t. refund of share capital and share linking to 
borrowing. 

 The Bank has already issued Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) which are eligible for inclusion 
in Tier- I capital and will examine issue of other instruments, as and when required, to augment its capital.

• To enable the co-operative banks to put in place necessary safeguards for addressing the risks inherent in 
outsourcing of activities, RBI has issued guidelines on June 28, 2021 on managing Risk in Outsourcing of Financial 
Services by Co-operative Banks.     

• To enable UCBs to put in place appropriate risk management mechanism commensurate with their business profile 
and strategic objectives, RBI vide circular dated June 25, 2021, has directed all UCBs having asset size of T5000 Cr. 
or above, to appoint a Chief Risk Officer (CRO). The CRO shall support the Board in establishing an integrated risk 
management system, capable of identifying, measuring and monitoring all types of risks on an ongoing basis. UCBs 
were also advised to set up a Risk Management Committee (of the Board) by March 31, 2022. 

 The Bank has complied with the said directions and appointed the CRO as also constituted the Risk Management 
Committee before the prescribed timeline of March 31, 2022. 

• RBI has on June 25, 2021 issued guidelines relating to the appointment, re-appointment, termination and removal of 
Managing Director (MD) and Whole-Time Director (WTD) in Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks. These guidelines 
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inter alia provide for the eligibility, Propriety Criteria, tenure of MD/ WTD, and the Procedure for obtaining approval 
from the Reserve Bank by the UCBs for appointment / re-appointment / termination of MD/ WTD and remuneration, 
and constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).

 The Bank is following these guidelines.

• RBI vide circulars dated June 4, 2021 revised the threshold for aggregate exposure to small businesses and to the 
MSMEs under the Resolution Framework – 2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small 
Businesses” from T25 crore to ₹50 crore. 

 The Bank has complied with the directions of the regulator. 

• RBI has on July 7, 2021 advised banks to include Retail and Wholesale trade as MSMEs for the limited purpose of 
Priority Sector Lending and they would be allowed to be registered on Udyam Registration Portal. 

 The Bank has accordingly classified such customers as MSMEs and included them under Priority Sector Lending. 

• RBI has on July 2, 2021, advised banks that if a Term Deposit (TD) matures and proceeds are unpaid, the amount left 
unclaimed with the bank shall attract rate of interest as applicable to savings account or the contracted rate of interest 
on the matured TD, whichever is lower.

 The Bank is following these guidelines. 

• Taking into consideration the various developments in the area of banking and technology, nature of consumer 
grievances and also the feedback received from banks, the RBI has vide circular dated August 18, 2021 reviewed the 
guidelines/instructions on Safe Deposit Locker/Safe Custody Article Facility provided by the banks. The banks were 
advised to frame their own Board approved policy/ operational guidelines in this regard taking into account the 
revised instructions which came into force with effect from January 1, 2022 and are applicable to both, new and 
existing safe deposit lockers and the safe custody of articles facility with the banks.

 The Bank is following these guidelines. 

• The RBI has vide circular dated August 10, 2021 directed the banks/ White Label ATM Operators (WLAOs) to 
strengthen their systems/ mechanisms to monitor availability of cash in ATMs and ensure timely replenishment to 
avoid cash-outs. Any non-compliance in this regard shall be viewed seriously and shall attract monetary penalty as 
stipulated in the “Scheme of Penalty for non-replenishment of ATMs.” This Scheme has become effective from 
October 01, 2021.

 The Bank ensures compliance with these RBI directions on an ongoing basis.

KEY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The performance of the Bank at a glance is as follows :

 Particulars 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-22

Deposits 7,876 6,994 6,982

Advances 4,904 4,270 4,042

Business-mix 12,780 11,264 11,024

Operating Profit 47.67 70.00 72.61

Net Profit 3.07 14.79 17.27

Gross NPA 361.07 364.55 355.16

% of Advances 7.36 8.54 8.79

Net NPA 243.78 221.84 174.45

% of Net Advances 5.09 5.37 4.52

 (` in Cr.)



13

Annual Repor t 2021-22105 th

1. Owned funds improved from ̀  781.51 Cr. to ̀  857.27 Cr. 

2. Operating Profit for F.Y. 2021-22 improved to ̀  72.61 Cr. as compared to  ̀  70.00 Cr. last year. 

3. Operating profit per employee has increased from ̀  6.38 lacs to  ̀  7.14 lacs during F.Y. 2021-22.

4. Net Profit after tax and provisions for F.Y. 2021-22 has improved to `17.27 Cr. as compared to ` 14.79 Cr. for the 

previous year.

5. The average Cost of Deposits has been controlled and reduce to  4.93 %.

6. Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved from 2.29% Last Year to  2.85% as at end March, 2022

7. Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) improved from 39% to 51% as at March 31, 2022 

8. Bank’s CRAR has improved to 13.07% well above the stipulated norms of 12%. The core capital (Tier I) of the Bank 
has increased to a good level above 9%.

9. The Gross NPA of the Bank has reduced to T 355.16 Cr. as against T364.55 Cr. in the Last Year.

10. Net NPAs have reduced from T 221.84 Cr. as at March 31, 2020 to T174.45 as at March 31, 2022

Deposits

The Composition of deposits hereunder.

The Bank has also revised the rate of interest on deposits as per market trends. The Bank continues its efforts to increase 
the CASA component of deposits. 

Advances

The composition of Credit portfolio is detailed here under:

The Bank is making continuous efforts for growth in Credit in-spite of intense competition and the interest rate war in the 
banking sector. Retention of good customers is a major challenge with banks offering attractive interest rates for takeover of 
accounts.

The Credit Deposit (CD) ratio stood at 57.89% as at end March, 2022, which was 56.36% as at the end of Feb, 2022. This 
was possible only because of concerted efforts of all the staff members after the formation of new Board.

With the sincere efforts taken for improving profitability, the Net Interest Margin (NIM) of the Bank improved to 2.85% as at 
the end of March, 2022 as compared to 2.29% as at the end of March, 2021. 

With the RBI mandate for UCBs to improve the Retail Credit portfolio to meet the Priority Sector Lending and Small Value 
Loan targets, as also to diversify the risk by building up the Retail Loan Portfolio, the Bank offers competitive rate of interest 
on Retail Credit products and has also launched new retail products viz; Solarfina, Udyamfina and Tradefina. 

(T in Cr.)

 Type As on 31.03.2021 % As on 31.03.2022 %

 Savings 1,525 21.80 1,616 23.15

 Current 302 4.32 360 5.15

 Fixed 5,167 73.88 5,006 71.70

 Total 6,994 100.00 6,982 100.00

(T in Cr.)

 Sector 2020-2021 % 2021-2022 %

 Retail  1,557  36.46 1,485 36.74

 Wholesale  2,087 48.88 2,155 53.31

 Others     626  14.66 402 9.95

 Total 4,270 100.00  4,042 100.00
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Solarfina is the Loan for installation of Roof Top Solar Projects in Individual Houses / Industrial & Commercial Units / 
Hospitals / Educational Institutions / Hotels and Resorts.

Tradefina is a Business loan for traders for working capital, for purchase of shops / galas and for purchase of Machinery at 
competitive rate of interest.

Udyamfina is also a Business loan for Manufacturers, for purchase of shops / galas and for purchase of Machinery at 
competitive rate of interest.

The Bank is also a member of the Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Small and Micro Enterprises (CGTMSE) to offer 
collateral free/less collateral credit facilities to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE). During FY 2021-22, the Bank has 
achieved a remarkable increase in the CGTMSE portfolio and garnered 62 accounts as against 4 accounts in the previous 

year. The amount covered under CGTMSE increased from ̀   0.47 Cr. in FY 2020-21 to ̀  15.05 Cr. in FY 2021-22.

The Bank has also garnered sizeable portfolio of Gold loans during the year which stood at  ` 15.18 Cr. as at

March 31, 2022. 

The Bank has also launched certain products to promote the Agri Credit business under the Retail portfolio.

To achieve the weaker section targets set by RBI, the Bank proposes financing to Self Help Group and has sought approval 
of the Regulator.

The Bank will continue its efforts on improving the Retail Credit portfolio to meet the Priority Sector Lending and Small Value 
Loan targets set by the RBI for Co-operative Banks. 

In line with the market trend the Bank has to increase the PLR by 0.50%.

During the current Financial Year, the Bank has set up the goal to achieve CD 65 which will ultimately help to increase the 
profitability.

APPROPRIATIONS

The following appropriations are recommended for the financial year 2021-22, for your approval under item No. 3 of the 
Notice:

 A) Statutory Appropriations :- 2020-21 2021-2022

 1 Statutory Reserve Fund  370 432

 2 Contingency Reserve Fund 148 173

 3 Education Fund  15 17

 B) Other Appropriations :-  

 1 General Reserve 723* 90

 2 Ex-Gratia to Staff   460 490

 3 Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 213 256

 4 Staff Welfare Fund 93 -

 5 Members' Welfare Fund 20 -

 6 Donation Fund 6 6

 7 Proposed Dividend @  7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares -- 562

 8 Proposed Dividend  @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares -- 96

 9 Investment Fluctuation Reserve -- 200

  NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 2 4

  TOTAL 2,050 2,326

(T in Lacs)

* The amount of dividend of  ̀  7.05 Cr. was kept as a part of General Reserve in the financials of FY 2020-21.
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CAPITAL TO RISK ASSET RATIO (CRAR) 

The Bank’s Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 13.07% as at the end of March 31, 2022 which is above the 
minimum required benchmark of 12% for a Foreign Exchange Authorized Dealer Category I license. 

The Bank’s Risk Weighted  Assets  at  the  end  of    March, 2022    amounted    to ̀  4,036.38  Cr. against which the Capital 

Funds stood at ̀  527.38  Cr.

The Bank has issued four series of Long Term Subordinated Deposits (LTD) since 2014 and raised `175.26  Cr. under 

these series till March 31, 2022. As a result of redemption and exercise of Call option on LTDs, the outstanding balance of 

LTDs as on March 31, 2022 is ̀ 15.56  Cr. 

The Bank shall strive to raise capital funds through various modes to strengthen the CRAR including the strategies to 
increase the equity share capital.

DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors had recommended a dividend @ 7.00% p.a. (pro-rata) on equity shares for the year ended

March 31, 2021 of ` 6.05 Cr. and on Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of ` 1.00 Cr. which was 

approved by the members in the last Annual General Meeting. 

In the last financial year, the Bank had to apply to RBI under their extant norms for its permission for declaring dividends. 
RBI has since given its approval for dividend payment in April, 2022 and accordingly, the Bank has paid dividend for the FY 
2020-21 to the shareholders in May, 2022.

For the year ended March 31, 2022, the Board of Directors has recommended a dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) of ̀  5.62  Cr. 

on equity shares and on Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of ̀  0.96  Cr. The dividend amount will be 

credited to accounts of share holders after the approval in Annual General Meeting.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up capital of the Bank as on March 31, 2022 stood at ̀  77.42 Cr. as compared to ̀  83.13 Cr. in the previous year. 

The number of shareholders stood at 58,669 members as compared to 57,552 members in the previous year.

The RBI vide its Circular dated January 13, 2021 has permitted UCBs which maintain CRAR of 9% or above to refund the 
value of share capital to their members or nominees/heirs of deceased members on demand. In line with this circular, the 

Bank has made a refund of  ̀  6.66 Cr. during the FY 2021-22. 

Members may note that 16 (i) of the Bank’s Bye-laws provides that ‘During any Co-operative year, the aggregate 
withdrawals of share capital shall not exceed 10% of the total paid-up capital as at 31st March of the preceding year.’

ASSET QUALITY

The Bank’s Gross NPA and Net NPA stood at ̀  355.16 Cr. i.e. 8.79% of the Advances and ̀  174.45 Cr. i.e. 4.52% of the Net 

Advances respectively, as at the end of March, 2022.

The Bank continued with its robust efforts for recovery of NPAs and focused aggressively on NPA recovery through 
continuous follow up with the borrowers, as also facilitating restructuring of accounts, wherever possible under the COVID 
Relief package, in line with the RBI Circular on Restructuring of Accounts.

The Bank has restructured an aggregate amount of ̀  7624 Lacs comprising of ̀  3520.11 Lacs for Wholesale Advances and 

` 4103.90 Lacs for Retail Advances on which the Bank has provided for ̀  794 Lacs in total.

The Bank has an exposure with the PMC Bank in form of discounted bills drawn under LCs which has become a non-

performing exposure. The Bank was able to recover a sum of ` 33.12 Cr. out of total ` 76.86 Cr. during FY 2020-21. The 

Unity Small Finance Bank has taken over the PMC Bank. Our Bank will be able to recover the outstanding amount as per 
the Amalgamation Scheme as approved by RBI. Till such period, the provisions would be required to be made as per RBI 
Circular in this respect.
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The stressed Advances of the Bank are secured with more than 100% of collateral properties and appropriate legal steps 
for recovery including one time settlements are taken wherever required, on an ongoing basis. 

The recovery mechanism is toned up to reduce the NPA. The Credit Monitoring Department  is following up the overdues (in 
SME accounts) vigorously to ensure that there are no further slippages in the NPAs.

INVESTMENTS

Our integrated treasury department enables the best possible use of surplus funds, maintains liquidity, reduces the overall 
cost of funds, and mitigates operational and financial risk.

India’s 10-year benchmark bond had been steadily inching higher in yields.

The rise in global crude oil prices and the increase in global bond yields exerted upward pressure on domestic bond yields 
as well.

Market during the year

• The 10-year benchmark bond yield traded at around 6.84% in March, 2022 which rose from 6.18% in March, 2021. 
The G-Sec yield rose to as high as 7.5% a 40-month high in June 2022.

• Rupee moved from ̀  73.11 as at the end of March, 2021 to ̀  75.79 at the end of March 2022, a depreciation of 3.67%. 

Performance during the year

• Profit from treasury-related activities (including forex treasury) stands at ̀  23.04 Cr. in 2021-22 as against ̀  42.39 Cr 

in 2020-21.

• The Bank also earned an interest income from investments of ̀  194.89 Cr. in 2021-22 as against ̀  192.04. in 2020-

2021.

Integrated treasury ensures that the funds of the Bank would be deployed optimally, without sacrificing yield or liquidity.

TECHNOLOGY

The year 2021-22 has been great year from technology standpoint. As digital technologies have become an integral part of 
the banking industry, we have also taken some major leaps in the digital and cyber security space. The focus was on 
improving seamless experience for our customers and to further enhance our cyber security. Highlighting few of the major 
initiatives taken during the year:

• Our Banks Mobile App (Quick Mobil) has the user rating of 4.4 out of 5, on Android Play Store, which is the best rating 
amongst many of the top banks. To further enhance the customer experience we have added many new features in 
the Internet and Mobile banking platforms. Few of the major features are Positive Pay, EMI Payment, Green 
PIN,TD/RD receipt Advice, Card Limit Management, Voice guidance on ATM, BEPG S2S.

• We have provided QR Code Kits to CASA customers (MSME Customers), this will help them to receive money 
digitally from their customers.

• Our bank launched Digital Marketing initiative, through which we have created Social Media presence on various 
platforms like Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn and YouTube. Now any one can log on to Youtube to see videos of 
Mobile banking usage and New Features. Now you can also follow us on social media to stay updated about our new 
products, interest rates and services. 

• The Bank under the guidance and support of the Board and the Senior Management, received following awards:

 o “3rd Annual BFSI Technology Excellence Awards 2022” in category of “Best IT Enabled Co-Operative Bank”.

 o  Award from Infosys - “Runner up in Product Innovation” category in Small Bank segment for Managing NPAs 
leveraging technology
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• The Bank has implemented many Cyber security initiatives during the year which includes implementation of FRM 
(Fraud Risk Management), upgrading to best-in-class Firewalls, Antivirus and Dark Web monitoring tool.

• The Bank is exploring various avenues for minimizing the costs without compromising the technology development.

All these achievements go a long way in enhancing customer experience in safe & secured manner.

INITIATIVES OF THE ANCILLARY BUSINESS DEPARTMENT

Under Bancasurance, the Bank offers avenues to its customers to take up insurance cover for securing their Life and also 
their assets through Life & Non – Life Insurance partners. Further, as Mutual Funds distributors, the Bank offers investment 
opportunities in various Mutual Funds.

In the ensuing Financial Year, the Bank has taken ambitious target of increasing the fee based income. The ancillary 
income has increased in the Financial Year 2021-22 as compared to previous year. 

Under the Open Architecture, as approved by IRDA, the Bank has tied-up as a Corporate agent with five Insurance 
Companies viz; Max Life Insurance Co. Ltd. & Bajaj Allianz Insurance Co. Ltd. for Life Insurance, ICICI Lombard General 
Insurance Co. Ltd. & Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. for General Insurance and Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd. for 
Health Insurance products. 

As against 4 Mutual Fund Companies in the previous year, the Bank has added 6 more Mutual Fund Companies viz., LIC 
Mutual Fund, ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited, Kotak Mahindra Asset Management Company 
Limited, Axis Asset Management Company Limited, DSP Black Rock Mutual Fund and Canara Robeco Mutual Fund.

The Bank is using online platform BSE Star – a fully automated online order collection system, for allotment and redemption 
of Mutual Fund units.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS 

Over the period of last 7 years, the Bank has established itself as a premier institution offering foreign exchange services to 
its customers. In 2015, the Bank received Authorised Dealer Category I license from the Reserve Bank of India to conduct 
foreign exchange business. 

This business is conducted by the Bank through its International Banking Division (IBD) Head office, Girgaum, Mumbai-400 
004 for ease of execution and delivering faster customer service wherein, all types of Import, export, remittance, Letter of 
credit, Bank Guarantee and LC Bill discounting transactions are handled by the Division. The Bank is having Nostro 
Accounts in two major currencies for foreign exchange business.

The Bank offers all types of deposit products to Non Resident Indians including Non Resident External (NRE accounts, Non 
Resident Ordinary (NRO) accounts and Foreign Currency Non Resident (FCNR) deposits at competitive interest rates. For 
those who have returned to India after staying in foreign countries , Resident Foreign Currency account is offered. 

Export Credit is being given a major thrust by making finance available in Indian Rupee and foreign currencies. Both Pre-
shipment and Post-Shipment finances are provided within the credit policy framework of the Bank. The Bank has tied up 
with various leading Authorised Money changers for offering foreign currencies at competitive rates to the customers 
visiting overseas through the Branch networks. The bank in tie up with IndusInd bank and Remitx for Travel card. 

The Bank has successfully implemented the SWIFT new version 7.6 (mandatory requirement of SWIFT) within the 
timeline. 

Merchant Forex turnover of the Bank has increased from ̀  878.37 Cr. in  2020-21  to  ̀  1,166.68 Cr. in 2021-22 .

In the year 2022-23, the IBD aims at opening Nostro Accounts in Euro currency in ICICI Bank, Frankfurt for smooth conduct 
of foreign exchange business with European countries.

RECOGNITION

The Bank was awarded the ‘Best IT enabled Co-operative Bank’ at the 3rd Annual Best Technology Excellence Awards, 
2022 hosted by Quantic in April, 2022.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank conducts its business ethically, following the best corporate governance practices to protect the interests of its 
stakeholders. The Bank while ensuring compliances with regulatory requirement is also responsive to the growing 
customer needs. 

The election of the Board of Directors was held in February, 2022 and the new Board was formed in the Special General 
Body meeting held on March 4, 2022, for declaration of results. CA Himangee Nadkarni is the Chairperson of the new Board 
and Shri Kiran A. Kamath is the Vice-Chairman.

The Bank’s Board comprises of a team of qualified and experienced Directors with expertise in banking and other 
industries. The Board contributes efficiently to the initiatives of the Bank and guides on various proposals through their 
experience and expertise in their areas of operation. 

Details of various meetings of Board and Committees, held during the year are given below: 

Earlier Board (upto 25.02.2022)

Board 15 10 8

Advances, Credit Monitoring & Recovery Committee

Advances 21 7 4

Credit Review 2 7 5

Recovery 14 7 5

Wilful Defaulters 4 7 5

Accounts, Audit & Investment Committee

Audit 11 4 4

Investment 6 5 4

Executive Committee      

Development & HR 6 6 4

Digitisation 6 6 4

Execution 1 5 3

Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring of 4 5 5

Large Value Frauds 

No. of
Meetings

No. of Directors
in the Board/ 
Committee

Average 
Attendance
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*AUDIT & INSPECTION

The Bank has in place a system for Internal and Concurrent Audit. In line with the RBI circular dated February 3, 2021, the 
Bank has also implemented the Risk Based Internal Audit during FY 2021-22. All the branches are subjected to Internal 
Audit on a regular basis. Some of the branches are also subjected to Concurrent Audit (monthly/quarterly) as per the laid 
down policy. The Finance, Investment & Audit Committee of the Board gives directions, oversees the total audit function of 
the Bank, follows-up on the Statutory/Concurrent Audit of the Bank and the inspection carried out by regulators. The 
Committee comprises of Directors with professional qualification and expertise in Finance, Audit, and Accounting fields.

The Information System Audit of the Bank was conducted by M/s. Secure Layer 7 for the FY 2021-22 and the same will be 
continued to be done on an annual basis by qualified external agencies.

During the year, RBI carried out its on-sight inspection of the Bank with respect to the financial position as on March 31, 
2021.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

RBI vide letter dated July 22, 2022 has approved the appointment of  M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN 105448W) as the Statutory Auditor of the Bank for the FY 2022-23 for their first year.

The Board seeks approval of the shareholders to the appointment of M/s. V. J. Kulkarni & Associates as the Statutory 
Auditor of the Bank upto the date of the next  Annual General Meeting, and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

CONSOLIDATION OF BRANCHES

During the year under review, the Bank has consolidated 5 branches as under:

 i) The Baad branch was merged with the Karwar branch

 ii) The Nahur branch was merged with the Bhandup branch

 iii) The ‘Drive in Gurukul’ branch was merged with the Ahmedabad branch

 iv) The Andheri-East branch was merged with the Marol branch

 v) The Kudal branch was merged with the Mapusa branch

Board 6 12 12

Advances, Credit Monitoring & Recovery Committee 4 5 5

Finance, Investment & Audit Committee      

Audit 1 5 5

Finance & Investment 1 5 5

Executive Committee      

HR & Ancillary 1 5 5

Facilities & IT 1 5 5

Risk Management Committee 1 5 5

Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring of

Large Value Frauds 0 5 0

No. of
Meetings

No. of Directors
in the Board/ 
Committee

Average 
Attendance

New Board (for March, 2022)
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HUMAN RESOURCE

The Human Resource Department plays a strategic role in managing people and the workplace culture and environment. 

The Bank offers the environment where employees can achieve their full potential, regardless of their background and 

make a strong contribution to the Bank’s long-term sustainable growth.

The new board has taken various initiatives such as organizational restructuring and has also initiated the process of 

internal promotions at various grades.

The Learning Management (LMS) tool introduced for the employees is an e-learning module which enables them to learn 

on-line on the varied subjects of banking and keeps them updated on the recent developments in banking and with the 

Bank’s guidelines and circulars on varied subjects.

The Bank proposes to further improve on the system to improve the knowledge and skills of all employees at all levels.

For motivating the workforce, following activities were conducted during the year, viz;

 i) Entries were invited from employees to showcase their creative talent in poems or shayaris and the winners 

were awarded. 

 ii) An Online Interactive lecture on “Health Talk” was conducted on October 22, 2021 by renowned Cardiologist, 

Dr. Naeem Hasanfatta.

 iii) An Instrumental Music Talent Competition, ‘Life with Music’ was organised and the winners were awarded.

 iv) A comprehensive training and development programme for Executives, Cluster Heads and Branch Managers 

was organized in February, 2022 with an aim to formulate a succession plan for overall growth of the Bank and 

its employees.

The Bank also encourages employees to continually upgrade their knowledge in different fields. During the year under 

review, 11 employees took initiative in upgrading their academic qualifications. 7 employees attained their post graduation / 

professional qualification and as many as 4 employees completed various courses conducted by the Indian Institute of 

Bankers.

During FY 2021-22, the Bank has entered into Memorandum of Settlement with the Union. The relationship between the 

Management and Union is cordial. The Bank takes on record the efforts made by the employees during the difficult COVID 

period.

Shri Vishal Rathod, the Bank’s Chief Information Officer received the ‘Young CIO of the Year - Banking’ award at the 3rd 

Annual Best Technology Excellence Awards, 2022 hosted by QUANTIC.

BRAND BUILDING

The Bank proposes to rebrand its image by the various initiatives in the current Financial Year.

The bank will make its consistent efforts to promote and sustain its brand in the competitive environment through various 

initiatives. The Bank will reach out to the customers through various modes. ‘Customer Day’ is proposed  to be celebrated 

at each branch to deepen the customer relationships.

The Bank uses the conventional methods as well as digital promotions to provide an entirely fresh digital experience and 

follows the best industry practices in terms of banking and technology. 

The Quick Mobil application facilitates ease of transactions to the customers and is active in posting advertisement 

contents to promote the Bank’s products. 

The Bank has a dynamic website used to canvass its products and services through which it has done a digital and virtual 

engagement with its customers. The Bank has been able to generate leads through these effective marketing techniques.

The Bank will continue to be a stronger brand for its customers through creativity to deepen the customer relationships.
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE

The Bank has been regularly paying premium to Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) covering 

Bank’s deposits. The Bank paid a premium of  ̀  9.82 Cr. during the year.

The insurance cover for depositors is  ̀  5 lac per depositor effective February 4, 2020.

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL UNIT

For an efficient and prompt redressal of customer grievances and for effective customer service, the Bank has in place a 

Grievance Redressal Unit (GRU) headed by the Principal Nodal Officer of the Bank. The GRU addresses the complaints 

received through various sources including Banking Ombudsman and resolves them promptly. 

The Reserve Bank of India has introduced a digitized Complaint Management System (CMS) to process complaints 

received by Ombudsman (BO) as well as Consumer Education and Protection Cells. Members of public can access the 

CMS portal at RBI’s website to lodge their complaints against any of the entities regulated by RBI (All banks, NBFCs, etc.)

The Bank has a Customer Care Unit which runs 24X7 to resolve the customer queries over the phone by providing instant 

solution for better customer service.

MEMBERS’ WELFARE

Under the Members’ Welfare Scheme, the Bank provides reimbursement of hospital & medical expenses incurred by 

members for self and spouse and also provides reimbursement of expenses incurred on Medical Checkup as per the 

eligibility prescribed. The Bank also felicitates the meritorious wards of the members by recognizing their achievements in 

academics and sports. The details of benefits available to the members under the Welfare Fund Scheme are available on 

the link https://www.nkgsb-bank.com/welfare-fund-scheme.php

During the year under review, 29 wards of members were felicitated for their achievement in academics & sports.

17 members have availed the benefits of the Members’ Welfare scheme for reimbursement of hospitalization expenses and 

32 members availed the facility of reimbursement of expenses for medical check-up.

ELECTIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Election of the Board of Directors for the next term of five years i.e. from 2021-22 to 2026-27 was held on February 27, 

2022. The results of Election were declared by the Returning Officer in the Special General Body held on March 4, 2022. A 

new Board was formed and CA Himangee Nadkarni was appointed as the Chairperson and Shri Kiran Annappa Kamath as 

the Vice Chairman in the Board meeting held on March 4, 2022. 

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (BOM)

The new Board has constituted Board of Management as per the RBI Guidelines. The members of the BOM have varied 

range of experience in various fields such as Banking, Legal, Information Technology, business etc. Their experience will 

help the bank to achieve the desired results.

The composition is as follows:

Sr.
No.

Name of the BoM Member

 1. Shri. Kiran Annappa Kamath Chairman of the Board of Management Internal

 2. CA Himangee Chintamani Nadkarni Member of the Board of Management Internal

 3. Ms. Mangala Radhakrishna Prabhu  Member of the Board of Management Internal

 4. Shri. Vaibhav Rajeev Warerkar Member of the Board of Management External

 5. Shri. Pravin Sadanand Rege Member of the Board of Management External

 6. Ms. Suneeta Sanjiv Thakur Member of the Board of Management External

Designation Internal/
External Member
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The Board of Management is an advisory body for recommending credit proposals, proposals relating to recovery, various 

policies and other strategic matters for approval of the Board and its Committees as per RBI guidelines.

MANAGEMENT

 1. Shri Uday Shetye, Managing Director of the Bank has resigned on 29th April 2022. 

 2. Since the appointment of new Managing Director will require time, it was decided that in the interim period Shri 

Diwakar Kamath, Senior General Manager, be asked to take up the charge of Managing Director on temporary 

basis, after relieving of Shri Uday Shetye.

OBITUARY

The Board of Directors expresses their profound grief at the sad demise of :

 i) Shri N. K. Fovkar, Former Director (1995-2022) and Former Vice Chairman (2003-2006)

 ii) Ms. Bhakti Parab, Staff 

 iii) Mr. Sandeep Kodag, Staff

The Board pays homage to the departed souls of shareholders who have passed away during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Bank expresses deep gratitude to our members, customers, staff members, well wishers, patrons and various 

institutions, officials and dignitaries for their co-operation and support, (particularly during the Covid-19 pandemic), 

guidance and advice from time to time. To mention specially,

 ● Chief General Managers, General Managers and other Officials of  Reserve Bank of India

 ● Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi

 ● Commissioner of Co-operation of Maharashtra State, Divisional Jt. Registrar & other officials of Co-op. 

Department at Pune & Mumbai

 ● President of Co-op. Bank's Employees Union

 ● M/s. M. P. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors

 ● Internal Auditors, Concurrent Auditors and Stock Auditors

 ● College of Agricultural Banking, Pune 

 ● National Institute of Bank Management, Pune

 ● Indian Banks' Association, Mumbai

 ● National Federation of Urban Banks & Credit Societies Ltd., New Delhi

 ● Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Federation

 ● Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

 ● Brihan Mumbai Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

 ● Legal Advisors, Consulting Architects, Engineers and Contractors

 ● Press, T.V. and other Media, Artists and Printers

 ● All those inadvertently missed, who helped us directly or indirectly

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 28th July, 2022

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI

CHAIRPERSON

For and on behalf of the Board,
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To,

The Members,

NKGSB Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai.

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NKGSB Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (hereinafter referred to 

as "the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash 

Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 

statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies 

Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central 

Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022 and its profit 

and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ("the ICAl"). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the "Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAl together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made 

thereunder and under the provisions of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made 

thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual Report including other explanatory information, but does not include 

the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us 

after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT



obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the 

members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors and its management are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, incIuding the accounting standards issued by the ICAI and 

provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 

the guidelines issued by the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 

2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 from time to time. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the aforementioned Acts for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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 ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity's internal control.

 iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management.

 iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical  

requirements  regarding independence,  and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31, 2021 were audited by the predecessor 

auditors. The auditors have expressed unmodified opinion vide their report dated July 05, 2021 on such financial   

statements. Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the same. Our opinion is not modified on this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of 

the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, 

the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

 2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

  a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit and  have found to be satisfactory;

  b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears 

from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been 

received from the branches / offices;

  c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, 

agree with the books of account and the returns;

  d. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting  
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principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

  e. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any  

material   impropriety  or  irregularity  in  the  expenditure  or  in  the realization of money due to the Bank.

3.  As required  by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters 

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under:

  a. We  have  not  come  across  any  transactions   which   appear  to  be  contrary  to  the provisions of the 

Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the  Bank.

  b. We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the 

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

  c. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and 

explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful or 

recovery are detailed below :

  d. As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, no credit facilities have been 

sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives;

  e. We have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve 

Bank of India.

  f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require 

reporting under this Rule.

For M. P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN 101851W

Ashutosh Pednekar

Partner

ICAI M. No. 041037

UDIN : 22041037 ALFHDA5645

Place : Mumbai

Date : June 18,2022

Category Principal Outstanding on

  31-03-2022 (  In Lacs)`

Doubtful Assets 29,613.44

Loss Assets 400.00
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TABLE NO. 1 

Distribution of Shareholders as on March 31, 2022

TABLE NO. 2 

Distribution of Deposit Accounts as on March 31, 2022 

TABLE NO. 3 

Distribution of Advances as on March 31, 2022 

50 to 100  25,807  43.99

101 to 500  15,702  26.76

501 to 5000  14,192  24.19

5001 and Above  2,968  5.06

TOTAL  58,669  100.00

Upto Rs. 10,000  2,89,012   58.91   0.85 

Rs. 10,001 to Rs. 50,000  1,52,706   427.11   6.12 

Rs. 50,001 to Rs. 1,00,000  93,771   710.45   10.17 

Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000  70,411   1,003.59   14.37 

Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000  59,597   2,458.81   35.21 

Rs. 10,00,001 and Above  8,090  2,323.50   33.28 

TOTAL  6,73,587   6,982.37  100.00

Upto Rs. 25,000  1,365   0.60   0.01 

Rs. 25,001 to Rs. 1,00,000  1,595   9.61   0.24 

Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000  1,513   22.41   0.55 

Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000  6,186   314.11   7.77 

Rs. 10,00,001 to Rs. 25,00,000  3,921   640.67   15.86 

Rs. 25,00,001 to Rs. 50,00,000  1,868   645.49   15.97 

Rs. 50,00,001 and Above  1,248   2,409.19   59.60 

TOTAL  17,696   4,042.08   100.00

(` In Cr.)

(` In Cr.)

No. of Members

Amount of Deposits

Balance O/s

%

%

%

No. of Shares Held

Amount

Amount

No. of Accounts

No. of Accounts



As at
31-Mar-21

As at
31-Mar-22

Balance Sheet

     CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 14  61,609   50,648

Significant Accounting Policies 15  

Notes to Accounts 16  

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M. P. CHITALE & CO
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 101851W
sd/-

ASHUTOSH PEDNEKAR
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO. 041037)

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022
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I SHARE CAPITAL 1 9,106 9,677

II RESERVE FUND AND  OTHER RESERVES  2 76,617 72,472

III DEPOSITS 3 6,98,237 6,99,407

IV BORROWINGS  4 11,856 21,434

VII INTEREST PAYABLE  1,842 1,312

VIII OTHER LIABILITIES 5 5,691 3,675

X PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT  4 2

 GRAND  TOTAL  8,24,138 8,25,486

VI OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ON LOANS AND ADVANCES  15,522 10,510
 (As per Contra)

IX SETTLEMENT CREDIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra)  94 98
 (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 4)

V BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE  5,169 6,899
 (As per Contra)



As at
31-Mar-21

As at
31-Mar-22

st
as at 31  March, 2022

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Schedule
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HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson
  
KIRAN KAMATH
Vice - Chairman

UDAY SHETYE  
Managing Director 

PRANALI DHARADHAR 
Chief Financial Officer

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

SHANTESH WARTY
 Director

NIKITA RANE 
Finance Head

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022

I CASH  6 37,687 35,098

II BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 7 1,12,874 1,05,794

III MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE (LAF, REVERSE REPO & TREPS) 8 6,499 3,500

IV INVESTMENTS 9 1,97,225 1,92,369

V ADVANCES 10 4,04,208 4,27,023

VI BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION  5,169 6,899
 (As per Contra)

VII INTEREST RECEIVABLE   
 a) On Investments & Earmarked Funds 11 6,238 5,793
 b) On Staff Loans  1,307 1,170
 c) On Loans and Advances  15,522 10,510
     (As per Contra)

VIII FIXED ASSETS 12 25,907 26,364
 Capital Work in Progress (Incl. Intangible Assets)  452 214

X DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 14)  2,624 1,691

XI SETTLEMENT DEBIT ACCOUNT (As per Contra)  94 98
 (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 4)

IX OTHER ASSETS 13 8,332 8,963

 GRAND  TOTAL  8,24,138 8,25,486



Profit and Loss Account

EXPENDITURE

Interest on Deposits  33,884   43,559

Interest on Borrowings  1,112   1,904 

Staff Salaries, Allowances and Benefits  10,226   8,704 

Rent, Rates, Taxes, Service Charges, Insurance and Electricity  2,780   2,870 

Legal and Professional Charges  204   191 

Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges  316   348 

Travelling, Lodging and Conveyance  48   42 
Audit Fees  103   123

Repairs and Maintenance  986   935 
Depreciation on Fixed Assets  1,429   1,357 

Amortisation of Software  322   244 

Loss on Sale of Assets  -     4 

Amortisation on Securities & ARC  507   640 

Printing and Stationery  60   56 

Advertisement  52   54 

Bad Debts Written Off  -     1,070 
Sundry Expenses                           2,040  1,995

OPERATING PROFIT (c/f)  7,261   7,000 
  61,330   71,096

Provisions and Contingencies:  

A)  Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve  3,800   3,520 
B)  Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets  -     -   

C)  Provision on Moratorium Advances  -     47 

D) Provision for Restructured Assets  794   787 

E) Interest Transferred to Leave Encashment Fund  116   109 
F) Provision for IDR  -     -   
G) Provision for Election Fund  74   8 

  7,261 7,000

Profit Before Tax (c/f) 2,477   2,529

Provision for Taxes :
Current Tax  1,683   1,235 

Deferred Tax   (933)  (185)

Net Profit for the year  1,727   1,479 

 Total   2,477   2,529

(` in Lacs)
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As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M. P. CHITALE & CO
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 101851W
sd/-

ASHUTOSH PEDNEKAR
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO. 041037)

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022
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HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson
  
KIRAN KAMATH
Vice - Chairman

UDAY SHETYE  
Managing Director 

PRANALI DHARADHAR 
Chief Financial Officer

 Interest and Discount   

a) Interest on Advances   35,688   43,734 

b) Income from Investments   13,919   15,901 

c) Interest on Deposits with Banks   5,570   3,303 

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage   2,836   2,363 

Bad Debts Provision Reversed   -     1,070 

Bad Debt of Earlier year Written off now recovered   373   32 

Profit on Sale of Investments (including Mutual Funds)   2,117   4,104 
Profit on Forex Transactions   187   135 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets   15   -   

Profit on Sale of Assets - ARC (Refer Note No.6 of Schedule 16)   307   -   

Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers   298   291 

Miscellaneous Income   20   163 

   61,330   71,096 

OPERATING PROFIT (b/f)  7,261   7,000 

   7,261   7,000 

 Profit Before Tax (b/f)  2,477   2,529 

 Total   2,477   2,529

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

SHANTESH WARTY
 Director

NIKITA RANE 
Finance Head

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022
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 Appropriations  subject to Approval in AGM  

A) Statutory Appropriations :-  

1 Statutory Reserve Fund (25% of Net Profit)  432   370 
2 Contingency Reserve Fund (10% of Net Profit)   173   148 
3 Education Fund (1% of Net Profit)  17   15 

B) Other Appropriations :-  

1 General Reserve  90   723 
2 Ex-Gratia to Staff   490   460 
3 Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961  256   213 

4 Staff Welfare  Fund  -   93 
5 Members' Welfare Fund  -   20 
6 Proposed Dividend @  7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares  562   - 
7 Proposed Dividend  @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares  96   - 

8 Investment Fluctuation Reserve  200   - 
9 Donation Fund  6   6 

   2,322   2,048 

 PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET  4   2 

 TOTAL  2,326   2,050

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M. P. CHITALE & CO
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 101851W
sd/-

ASHUTOSH PEDNEKAR
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO. 041037)

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022
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Profit of last year b/f  2   2 
Net Profit for the year  1,727   1,479 

Amortisation of Revaluation Reserve   568   568 

Excess Appropriation of previous year written back :  

a) Ex-gratia  29   -   
b) Dividend and Education Fund  -     1 

TOTAL  2,326   2,050 

HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson
  
KIRAN KAMATH
Vice - Chairman

UDAY SHETYE  
Managing Director 

PRANALI DHARADHAR 
Chief Financial Officer

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

SHANTESH WARTY
 Director

NIKITA RANE 
Finance Head

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022
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 Schedule - 1   
 Share Capital    
Authorised Equity Share  Capital  20,000 20,000
20,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each   
    
 I Issued Subscribed and Paid up Equity Capital    
  7,74,19,436 shares of Rs. 10/- each   
  (P. Y. 8,31,28,647 shares) of which :-   
  Individuals 5,838 6,308
  Co-op Institutions -     -   
  Others 1,904 2,005
  TOTAL 7,742 8,313
    
 II Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) Capital       
  Issued Subscribed and Paid up Preference Share Capital    
  1,36,44,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each
  (P. Y. 1,36,44,000  shares) 1,364 1,364
    
  TOTAL CAPITAL (I+II) 9,106 9,677

Schedule - 2   
 RESERVE FUND AND  OTHER RESERVES    
    
 I Reserves as per Multi-State Co-op.Soc.Act, 2002.       
  (i) Statutory Reserve Fund  15,000 14,509
  (ii) Contingency Reserve Fund  5,428 5,255
  (iii) Donation Fund 16 11
    20,444 19,775    

 II Reserves as per RBI guidelines       
    (i) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,433 1,233
   (ii) Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets  2,189 2,189
  (iii) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 18,071 14,271
  (iv) Provision  for Restructured Advances  1,631 837
  (v) General Reserve (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 32) 162 768
  (vi) Building Fund 8,702 8,702
    32,188 28,000

 III Other Funds as per Bye Laws      
   (i) Election Fund 20 39
  (ii) Members' Welfare Fund  270 273
    290 312
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 IV Others     
  (i) Special Reserve U/s 36(1) (viii) of I.T. Act,1961 2,980 2,724
  (ii) Capital Reserve 68 68
  (iii) Revaluation Reserve 16,771 17,339
  (iv) Deferred Tax Reserve 292 292
  (v) ARC Reserve Account 1,740 2,047
    21,851 22,470
    
 V Funds for the benefit of staff   
   (i) Staff Welfare Fund  217 371
  (ii) Staff Leave Encashment Fund  1,627 1,544
    1,844 1,915
    
  TOTAL RESERVES (I+II+III+IV+V) 76,617 72,472

Schedule - 3   
Deposits    
    
 I Term Deposits   
  (i) Individuals & Others 4,39,416 4,54,107
  (ii) Societies 61,218 62,545
    
 II Savings Deposits   
  (i) Individuals & Others 1,51,955 1,43,498
  (ii) Societies 9,692 9,015
    
 III Current Deposits   
  (i) Individuals & Others 34,501 28,504
  (ii) Societies 655 535
    
 IV Matured Deposits 800 1,203
    
  Total ( I+II+III+IV) 6,98,237 6,99,407
  (Includes amt of Rs. 9,557  lacs (P.Y. Rs. 8,827 lacs) collateralised
  towards LCs / Guarantees. Also an amount of Rs. 39,600 lacs (P.Y. 
  Rs. 35,562 lacs) is lien marked against overdraft / loan against FDs.)   
    



Schedules

As at
31-Mar-21

As at
31-Mar-22

36

(` in Lacs)

Annual Repor t 2021-22105 th

 II Long Term Subordinated Deposits   
  Series III   
  Tenure of 5 years @ 8.50% p.a.   -    2,854
  Tenure of 7 years @ 8.75% p.a.   -    2,546
    
 III Long Term Subordinated Deposits   
  Series IV   
  Tenure of 5 years @ 8.75% p.a.  1,556 1,556
    
 IV REPO (LAF) 10,300 10,300
    
  Total (I+II+III+IV) 11,856 21,434

Schedule - 5   
Other Liabilities   
   (i) Payorders Issued / Draft Payable  1,507 1,489
   (ii) Proposed Dividend (Equity  + PNCPS)  658  -   
   (iii) Ex-gratia for Staff  491 460
   (iv) T.D.S. on F.D.R. Interest  333 65
   (v) Advance Interest on Bill Discounting  58 143
   (vi) Unclaimed Dividend  776 130
   (vii) Sundry Deposits  103 35
   (viii) Others  1,765 1,353
    
  Total ( i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii+viii) 5,691 3,675
    
Schedule - 6   
Cash   
  (i) Cash in Hand 4,199 4,152
  (ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 33,452 30,919
  (iii) Balances with State Bank of India, State Co-operative Banks  &
   District Co-operative Banks  36 27
    
  Total (i+ii+iii) 37,687 35,098

Schedule - 4   
Borrowings    
 I Long Term Subordinated Deposits   
  Series II   
  Tenure of 7 years @ 9.25% p.a.   -    4,178
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Schedule - 7   
Balances with other Banks   
  I Current Deposits with  Banks 6,738 4,800
    
  II Fixed Deposits with Banks   
   (a) Reserve Fund Investment 20,371 2,933
   (b) Investment against Staff Welfare Funds 388 352
   (c) Investment against Member Welfare Funds  315 279
   (d) Other Fixed Deposit Receipts 85,062 97,430
   Total (a+b+c+d) 1,06,136 1,00,994
  (Other Fixed Deposit Receipts includes Rs. 8,034 lacs
  placed with other Banks as margin (P.Y. Rs. 3,596 lacs))   
    
  Total (I+II) 1,12,874 1,05,794

Schedule - 8   
MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE (LAF, REVERSE REPO & TREPS)   
  (i) Money at Call & Short Notice  -     -   
  (ii) Reverse Repo 5,000 3,500
  (iii) TREPS 1,499  -   
    
  Total (i+ii+iii) 6,499 3,500
    
Schedule - 9   
Investments   
  (i) Government Securities 1,83,878 1,64,128
  (ii) Government Securities (earmarked for Reserve Fund Investment)  -    16,756
  (iii) Bonds & NCDs 6,272 3,762
  (iv) Other Investments 25 25
  (v) Security Receipts (ARC) 7,050 7,698

  Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v) 1,97,225 1,92,369
    
Schedule - 10   
Advances   

 I Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Bills Discounted and Purchased 1,34,645 1,42,311
  Of which secured against:   
  (i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 18 72
  (ii) Other Tangible Securities  1,34,424 1,42,099
  (iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 203 140
  (Amount due from individuals - Rs.14,690 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 18,780 Lacs),
  amount overdue Rs. 22,132 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 24,334 Lacs) , considered  Bad &
  Doubtful of recovery Rs. 10,749 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 11,169 Lacs)
  fully provided as per RBI Norms) 
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 II Medium Term Loans :  8,502 8,489
  Of which secured against:   
  (i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities  -     -   
  (ii) Other Tangible Securities  8,387 8,387
  (iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 115 102
   (Amount due from individuals - Rs. 1,624 Lacs 
  (P.Y. Rs. 1,439 Lacs), amount overdue Rs. 416 Lacs
  (P.Y. Rs. 1,413 Lacs), considered  Bad & Doubtful of recovery
  Rs. 249 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,037 Lacs) fully provided as per RBI Norms)   
    
 III Long Term Loans : 2,61,061 2,76,223
  Of which secured against:   
  (i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 19 34
  (ii) Other Tangible Securities  2,56,322 2,71,678
  (iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 4,720 4,511
  (Amount due from individuals - Rs. 1,69,475 Lacs 
  (P.Y. Rs.1,86,220 Lacs), amount overdue Rs.16,187 Lacs
  (P.Y. Rs. 12,335 Lacs) , considered  Bad & Doubtful of recovery
  Rs. 14,641 (P.Y. Rs.14,733 Lacs) fully provided as per RBI Norms)   
    
  Total (i+ii+iii) 4,04,208 4,27,023
    
Schedule - 11   
Interest Receivable   
  (i) On Investments 5,822 5,291
  (ii) On Investments on Reserve Funds 355 466
  (iii) On Investments against Staff Welfare Fund 37 21
  (iv) On Investments against Member Welfare Fund 24 15
    
  Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 6,238 5,793
    
Schedule - 12   
Fixed Assets   
 I Premises (Including Land)   
  Opening Balance as on April, 1 32,191 32,180
  Add:  Additions during the year (Includes Leasehold Improvements) 1 19
  Less: Deletions during the year  (20)  (8)
    32,172 32,191
  Less: Depreciation upto last year 8,198 7,406
    Depreciation for the current year 783 799
    Depreciation on assets deducted  (12)  (7)
    8,969 8,198
    
  Sub-Total (I) 23,203 23,993
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 II Furniture and Fixtures  
  Original Cost  as on April, 1 3,265 3,268
  Add:  Additions during the year 6 28
  Less: Deletions during the year  (82)  (31)
    3,189 3,265
    
  Less: Depreciation upto last year 2,612 2,395
   Depreciation for the current year 201 232
   Depreciation on assets deducted  (75)  (15)
    2,738 2,612
    
  Sub-Total (II) 451 653
    
 III Other Fixed Assets  
  Original Cost  as on April, 1 4,564 4,125
  Add:  Additions during the year 1,150 963
  Less: Deletions during the year  (514)  (524)
    5,200 4,564
   
  Less: Depreciation upto last year 3,405 3,589
   Depreciation for the current year 445 326
   Depreciation on assets deducted  (489)  (510)
    3,361 3,405

    
  Sub-Total (III) 1,839 1,159
    
 IV Intangible Assets (Software) 414 559
    
  Total Fixed Assets (I+II+III+IV) 25,907 26,364
    
Schedule - 13   
Other Assets   
  (i) Premium paid on Investment (Net of Amortisation) 1,970 2,701
  (ii) Earmarked fund against Staff Leave Encashment Fund 1,828 1,765
  (iii) Lease & Security Deposits 869 881
  (iv) CCIL & CBLO Segment Cash Margins  165 315
  (v) Advance Income Tax (Net) 2,171 2,083
  (vi) Prepaid Expenses 117 81
  (vii) Deposit with CCIL for Trade Finance 227 219
  (viii) Others 985 918

  Total  (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii+viii) 8,332 8,963
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Schedule - 14   

Contingent Liabilities   

  (i) Forward Contracts Purchase 18,176 11,411

  (ii) Forward Contract Sale 18,148 11,863

  (iii) Guarantees * 17,174 16,485

  (iv) Letter of Credit ** 4,549 7,207

  (v) DEAF Account 1,722 1,377

  (vi) Income Tax 1,581 2,046

  (vii) Service Tax / GST  68 68

  (viii) Other Legal Cases 191 191

  Total  (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii+viii) 61,609 50,648

    

  * These amounts are collaterised by Fixed Deposits,

  Counter Guarantees and secured charges of

  Rs. 9,557 Lacs  (P.Y. Rs. 8,827 Lacs)   

    

  ** These amounts includes Expired LCs of Rs. NIL 

  (P.Y. Rs. 459  Lacs) Guarantees of

  Rs. 816   Lacs, (P.Y. Rs. 1,325 Lacs) 

  which have not been cancelled being Original LC's /

  Govt Guarantees / BG's not being received back.   
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No. of Branches (including Head Office)  105

Membership 

No of Regular Members  58,669

No of Nominal Members  14,889

Paid up Share Capital  91.06`

Total Reserve Fund  766.17`

Deposits : 

Current  359.56` 

Savings 1,616.47` 

Term  5,006.34` 

Total   6,982.37`

Advances : 

Secured 3,991.70` 

Unsecured 50.38` 

Total   4,042.08`

Total % of Priority Sector  55.63%

Total % of Weaker Section  7.38%

Overdues  387.35`

Overdue Percentage  9.58%

Borrowings  118.56`

Investments  3,098.60 `

Profit for the year  17.27`

Working Capital  7,758.57`

Total Staff  1017

(` in Cr.)

ANNEXURE 'I'

NAME OF BANK :  NKGSB CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS : 'LAXMI SADAN', 361, V. P. ROAD, GIRGAUM,
MUMBAI 400 004.

DATE OF REGISTRATION  : SEPTEMBER 26, 1917

NO. & DATE OF RBI LICENSE  : UBD MH 493 P, DT. JULY 26, 1986

AREA OF OPERATION : STATES OF MAHARASHTRA, KARNATAKA, GUJARAT, 
GOA, MADHYA PRADESH AND UNION TERRITORY OF 
DAMAN, DIU, DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI.

Annual Repor t 2021-22105 th

ITEMS AS ON MARCH 31, 2022



CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

    

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account   1,727    1,479 

Add: Previous year excess provision written back   597    569 

Add: Opening balance as per Profit & Loss Account   2    2 

Add: Investment Fluctuation Reserve Reversal   -      -   

Profit Available for Appropriations   2,326    2,050 

    

Less : Appropriations   2,322    2,048 

    

Net Profit as per Balance Sheet   4    2 

    

Add:    

Depreciation On Assets  861    790  

Deferred Tax  (933)   (185) 

Current Tax  1,683    1,235  

Bad Debts Written Off  -      1,070  

Premium on Securities Amortised  375    640  

Amortisation of Software   322   2,308   244   3,794 

Add:    

Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Assets  (15)  (15)  4   4 

    

Less :    

BDDR written back  -     -     (1,070)  (1,070)

    

Adjustments for:    

(Increase )/ Decrease in Investments  (21,611)   28,149  

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other  Investments  26,632    (63,074) 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances  22,814    63,329  

(Increase )/ Decrease in Interest receivable and OIR  (5,593)   973  

(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Assets  (1,664)   (1,099) 

Increase/( Decrease )in Funds  5,311    4,914  

Increase/( Decrease )in Deposits  (1,169)   (88,218) 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Interest Payable  529    (82) 

Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities  6,412   31,661   (2,294)  (57,402)

    

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A)   33,958    (54,672)

2020-212021-22Particulars
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stCash Flow For The Year Ended 31  March, 2022

2020-212021-22Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    

   

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (1,156)   (1,010) 

Payment for Software  (177)   (212) 

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets  53    26  

    

Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (B)   (1,280)   (1,196)

    

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

    

Increase in Equity Share Capital  (552)   (353) 

Increase in Preference Share Capital  -     - 

Increase in Borrowings (including Repo)  (9,579)   (4,157) 

Dividend Paid  (2)   (2) 

    

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C)   (10,133)   (4,512)

    

Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)   22,545    (60,380)

    

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year   60,484    1,20,864 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year   83,029    60,484 

    22,545    (60,380)

    

Cash & Cash equivalents    

Cash in hand & Balances with Notified Banks   37,687    35,098 

Balances with Other Banks   38,843    21,886 

Money at Call, Short Notice (LAF, Reverse REPO & TREPS)    6,499    3,500 

    83,029    60,484

43

(` in Lacs)

Annual Repor t 2021-22105 th

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
M. P. CHITALE & CO
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Regn. No.: 101851W
sd/-
ASHUTOSH PEDNEKAR
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO. 041037)

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022

HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson
  
KIRAN KAMATH
Vice - Chairman

UDAY SHETYE  
Managing Director 

PRANALI DHARADHAR 
Chief Financial Officer

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

SHANTESH WARTY
 Director

NIKITA RANE 
Finance Head

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022



Schedule 15:-
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION : -
 The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices 

including  going concern and historical cost and as per Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable. The Bank has prepared these Financial Statements as per the 
Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as substituted by clause (zl) of Section 56 of the said Act and 
disclosures as per the Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and 
Disclosures), dated 30th August 2021 (Amended on 15th November 2021).

2) MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE : -
 Amount invested in Tri-party Repo (Dealing) System (TREPS) / Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) / CALL and 

Reverse Repo are disclosed under the head 'Money at call and Short Notice'. 

3) INVESTMENTS : -
 Investments are classified under the following heads as required under RBI Master Circular DCBR. BPD (PCB). 

MC.No.4/16.20.000/2015-16 dated July 1, 2015 as amended by circular dated 20th September 2021 – Government 
Securities, Bonds / NCDs, Shares in Co-operative Institutions/Other Institutions, Security Receipts (ARC), Mutual 
Funds and other Investments.

 3.1  Classification
  In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three 

categories:
 i) 'Held to Maturity' – Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity. 
 ii) 'Held for Trading' – Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
 iii) 'Available for Sale' – Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for 

Sale'.

 3.2  Valuation and Accounting of Investments 
 a) Held to Maturity – These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less amortisation. Any premium on 

acquisition is amortised over the period of remaining to maturity. For any security acquired at discount to the 
face value, the discount earned on maturity/sale is recognised only at the time of redemption/sale. 

 b) Investments under AFS and HFT categories are valued scrip-wise at lower of Book Value and Market Value and 
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net Depreciation, if any, is provided for, while 
net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Net Depreciation if any, for the year under these categories is charged to the 
Profit and Loss Account.

 c) Bank follows the settlement date method of accounting for Government of India and State Government 
securities in accordance with RBI guidelines.

 d) Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and 
any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the 
date of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

 e) Treasury Bills under all categories/classifications are valued at carrying cost.
 f) Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.
 g) Shares of Co-operative Institutions/Other Institutions are valued at cost unless there is a diminution in the value 

thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.
 h) Market Value of Debt Securities, Debentures & Bonds are determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM) 

method indicated by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).
 i) Profit on redemption of Investments under “HTM” category is included in profit on sale of Investments and the 

said amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.
 j) Broken period Interest, Brokerage, Commission paid if any, in respect of investments purchased is treated as 

an item of expenditure under the Profit and Loss Account.
 k) RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated September 24, 2021 requires in case of 

investments in Security Receipts (SRs) which are more than 10 percent of all the SRs by the Bank, provision for 
depreciation in value to be additionally subject to a floor of face value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning 
rate as applicable to the underlying loans, had the loans continued in the books of the transferor. The Bank will 
give effect  to this circular for investments in security receipts acquired after September 24, 2021. Investments 
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in Security Receipts (SR) initially issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till 
expiry of 6 months from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from 
time to time but not later than 6 months from the Balance Sheet Date. Depreciation if any, arising from the 
valuation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Appreciation, if any is ignored.

 l) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions [Including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment 
Facility (LAF) with the RBI]

  The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized Borrowings 
and Lending transactions. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase 
transactions and such movements of securities are reflected using Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra 
entries. The above entries are reversed on the maturity date. 

  ● Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the case may be. 
  ● Balance in REPO account is classified under Borrowing and balance in reverse REPO account is classified 

under Money at Call & Short Notice.
  ● The accounting and disclosure of LAF is in accordance with the norms stipulated by RBI vide its Circular No. 

FMRD.DIRD. 10/14.03.002/2015-16 dated 19th May, 2016 and FMOD.MAOG. No.116/01.01.001/2016-17 
dated 10th November, 2016.

4)   ADVANCES: -
 a) The classification of Advances into Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as well as provisioning 

on Standard Advances, Restructured Advances and Non Performing Advances is arrived at in accordance with 
the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI for Primary 
UCBs. 

 b) The Bank makes provision for diminution in fair value of Restructured Advances along with provision on 
advances who have availed relief under the Resolution Framework for Covid Related stress as per norms 
issued by RBI.

 c)  Advances against security of Bank’s own Fixed Deposits, National Saving Certificates, Life Insurance 
Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, Kisan Vikas Patra are considered as Performing Assets in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

 d) In arriving at the provisioning, for determining the value of securities, the fair market value as per the latest 
valuation reports, wherever obtained, of the assets mortgaged is considered. 

 e) Amount recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised in Profit and Loss account. 
 f) Overdue Interest Reserve (OIR) represents unrecovered interest on Non Performing Advances, which is 

correspondingly shown under Interest Receivable as per RBI directives.

5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)
 a) PPE, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less depreciation accumulated 

thereon.
   Cost includes :-
  (i) Incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of ownership premises and in case of 

other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition.
  (ii) Leasehold improvement cost.
 b) Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset at the following rates:
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Assets Rate of Depreciation

Land and Building (Including Tenancy Rights) 2.50% 480 months

Furniture and Fixture  10.00% 120 months

Office Machinery (Including Air Conditioner)  15.00% 80 months

Fire Extinguisher, Glow Sign Board & Vehicles  20.00% 60 months

Computer Hardware & Software and UPS/ Batteries 33.33% 36 months

(*Finacle Software is depreciated over its estimated

useful life of 84 months. Related upgrades to this

software / hardware is depreciated over its useful life) 

Leasehold Improvements  E      qually over the

               primary period of lease

Period of Depreciation



  c) Assets purchased during the year are depreciated from the completed month of it being put to use.
 d) Assets disposed off during the year are depreciated up to the quarter before the date of disposal. 
 e) Depreciation on the revalued portion of assets is included in Depreciation expenses and the same amount is 

directly reversed from revaluation reserves through the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. The same is in 
conformity with revised AS-10.

 f)    Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at Re. 1/-
.  g)  Assets individually costing (Basic Amount) less than Rs. 5,000/- is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the 

year of purchase.

6) RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES : -
 I) As per the requirement of Multi–State Co-op. Soc. Act, 2002,
  a) The Statutory Reserve Fund is bifurcated into 2 Categories viz.:
   i)   Statutory Reserve Fund (Comprising 25% of Net Profit).
   ii)  Contingency Reserve Fund (Comprising 10% of Net Profit).
  b) Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union of India (Comprising 1% of Net 

Profit).
 II) Membership entrance fees & Dividend payable remaining unclaimed for over 3 years are taken directly to the 

Statutory Reserve Fund.

7) CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS-3) : -
 The Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of transactions 

of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.  The cash flows from operating, 
investing and financing activities of the Bank are segregated based on available information.

8) REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9) : -
 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the 

revenue can be reliably measured. Items of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except the 
following items:-

 a) Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.
 b) Commission, Exchange, Brokerage and Locker Rent are recognized as income upfront on receipt.
 c) Income from Investments is accounted for on accrual basis except dividend on shares of Corporates and 

Mutual Funds, if any, which is accounted for on cash basis.
 d) Income from distribution of Insurance Products and Mutuals Funds is accrued on the basis of business booked.

9) OTHER EXPENSES : -
 Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below: 
 a) Interest on Matured Fixed Deposits (MFD) where no renewal instructions are obtained from customers is 

provided at prevailing Savings Bank Deposit Rate.
 b) Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation at the rates decided by the Management in accordance 

with provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 
 
10)  RECOVERY FROM NPAs :-
 Recovery from Non Performing Advances is firstly appropriated as under:-
 a) In case of Loss Assets towards Principal.
 b) In case of Substandard Assets towards Interest.
 c) In case of Doubtful Assets, where there are chances of recovery, appropriation is firstly towards Interest, in 

other cases towards Principal on a case to case basis with the approval of the Board.

11) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (AS-11) : -
 a) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the 

transaction. Monetary foreign currency Assets and Liabilities reflected in the Balance Sheet on the date are 
translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The Profit / Loss due 
to revaluation are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
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 b) The outstanding spot and forward contracts are revalued at the applicable rates notified by FEDAI. The 
resulting Profit / Loss is accounted in Profit and Loss Account as per FEDAI / RBI guidelines.

 c)  Premium / discount in respect of foreign exchange hedge contracts is amortized over the period of contract. 

 d)  Contingent Liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and 
other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by 
FEDAI.

12) ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION (AS-14) : -
 Accounting for Amalgamation in case of Amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation 

orders passed by RBI and Other Appropriate Statutory Authorities.

13) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15) : -

 a) Short-term employee benefits
  Short-term employee benefits comprise salaries and other compensations payable for services which the 

employee has rendered in the period. These are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the Profit & loss 
account.

 b) Gratuity
  Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The Bank has a Gratuity Trust for its 

Employee under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of 
India (LIC) & HDFC Life. Gratuity is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent 
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with AS-15 on Employee 
Benefit as issued by ICAI.

 c) Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment)
  Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a Defined Benefit Plan. Privilege Leave which is 

en-cashable is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-
end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on 
Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI.

  Employees are also entitled to encashment of Sick Leave and Casual Leave as per the agreement with 
Employee Union.

 d) Provident Fund Contribution
  Retirement Benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a Defined Contribution Plan and contributions made to the 

Commissioner of Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions 
Act, 1952 are accounted for on accrual basis.

 e) Superannuation Contribution
  Contribution towards superannuation scheme of LIC is accounted for on accrual basis as a Defined 

Contribution Plan.

14) SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) : -
 The Business Segment is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical 

segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following Business Segments: 
 a) Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of Investments (Bonds and Government 

Securities) money market operations and foreign exchange transactions including commission based Trade 
Finance transactions. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from 
external / internal sources and depreciation/ amortization of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

 b) Retail Banking includes exposure which fulfil the criteria of orientation, product, granularity and low value of 
individual exposure including individual housing loans.
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 c) Wholesale Banking includes all advances to Trust, Partnership Firm, Companies and Statutory Bodies which 
are not included under Retail Banking. Further, Wholesale Banking also includes Trade Finance Operations.

 d) Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered above. It primarily covers para banking 
activities i.e. Ancillary business.

 e) Income and Expenses in relation to the segments are categorised based on the items that are individually 
identifiable to the segments.

 f) Unallocated expenses include general corporate expenses which are not allocated and specifically identified 
to any business segment.

 g) Assets and Liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under 
unallocated assets and liabilities. 

15) LEASES (AS-19) :-
 Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are 

classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss 
Account during the year as per lease agreement. 

16) EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20) :-
 Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on 
monthly basis.

17) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (AS-21) : -
 Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- Operative Societies, the Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) 

regarding consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the Bank.

18) DEPOSITS FOR SERVICES : -
 Non Refundable Security Deposits for Electricity and Telephone services are written off equally over a period of 5 

financial years.

19) INCOME TAX (AS-22):
 a) Income Tax expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is provided for and Deferred Tax 

is accounted for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules framed 
there under.

 b) Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the 
provision of Income Tax Law and applicable Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by 
Central Board of Direct Tax (CBDT).

 c) Deferred Tax is recognised on account of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits. 
The tax effect of timing differences between the book profits and taxable profits measured using the tax rates 
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date are reflected through 
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Deferred Tax Liability (DTL). DTA is recognised only to the extent that there is 
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be 
realised.

20) DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24) : -
 Principles of recognition and measurements as set out in the Accounting Standards are considered for the purpose of 

deciding as to when and how to recognise and measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, 
expenses, gain, losses and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operations. There were no discontinuing operations 
as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.
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21) INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):
 Cost of Purchase as per agreement value plus all incidental & connected expenses related to the implementation and 

is depreciated from date of commercial usage over a period of 36 months except for Finacle Software where the 
amortisation is done as per estimated useful life of the software.

22) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :-
 The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an Assets may be impaired and 

provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account.

23) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :-
 a) The Bank makes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event(s), where it is probable 

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit to settle the obligation will be required and a reliable 
estimate can be made of such an obligation.

  The Bank also obtains legal opinions wherever appropriate to substantiate their position.

 b) Contingent assets are not recognized in the Financial Statements.

 c) Contingent liabilities of the Bank are in respect of guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit with customers 
under approved limits and the liability thereon is dependent upon terms of contractual obligations, devolvement 
and raising of demand by the concerned parties. These amounts are partly collateralised by margins / 
guarantees / secured charges. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation, 
arising from a past event(s), the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation that arises from past 
events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be 
made.  

24) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS : -
 This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks, Money at Call and Short Notice, LAF, Reverse 

REPO & TREPS and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days.
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Schedule No. 16:-
 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS: 

1. Appropriation of Profits:
 The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year ended March 31, 2022 which are subject to 

shareholders approval in the proposed Annual General Meeting.
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Net Profit for F.Y. 2021-22 17.27

Add: Opening Balance in Profit and Loss Account  0.02

Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve and other excess appropriations 5.97

Total Profit available for appropriation 23.26

Appropriations :- 

Statutory Reserve Fund @25% of Net Profit 4.32

Contingency Reserve Fund @10% of Net Profit 1.73

Education Fund @1% of Net Profit 0.17

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2.00

Donation Fund 0.06

Proposed Dividend @  7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares 5.62

Proposed Dividend  @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares 0.96

Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 2.56

General Reserve 0.90

Ex-Gratia to Staff  4.90

Balance carried forward 0.04

Total 23.26

Particulars Amount (` in Cr.)

2. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) 
 As per approval for Rs.50.00 Cr granted by RBI vide its letter no. DCBS/MRO/BSS I/5911/12.07.163/ 2014-15 dated 

February 25, 2015 and The Director to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no. R-11017/6/2004 
– L and M (Pt.) dated November 28, 2014, and Board Approval dated September 23, 2014, in the current year, the 
Bank has not raised any amount by way of Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) for raising Tier I 
Capital thus, cumulatively amounting to Rs. 13.64 Cr as on 31.03.2022.

3. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD):
 In accordance with the RBI Circular No.  RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and with the 

permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, LTDs were subscribed to in previous 
years have been shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Financial Statements.

 The Balance in LTD as at 31st March, 2022 is Rs. 15.56 Cr (LTD Series IV).
 The amount of LTD Series IV after applying relevant discounting factors is included in the Tier-II capital funds of the 

 Bank for Capital Adequacy purpose as per RBI Guidelines.
 During the current year  LTD Series III - 60 months amounting to Rs. 28.54 Cr were redeemed on maturity. Further, 

the Bank has repaid LTD Series III - 84 months amounting to Rs. 25.46 Cr and LTD Series II - 84 months amounting to 
Rs. 41.78 Cr by way of exercising the Call Option after obtaining prior approval from RBI. Total redemption of LTD 
Series during F.Y. 2021-22 was Rs. 95.78 Cr.

4. Settlement Credit/Debit Account:
 Settlement Debit and Credit Accounts (Contra) represents mirror impact of the cost of acquisition of Shree Shahu 

Co-operative Bank Ltd. (SSCBL) and the entries pertaining to the Gains / Losses incurred post-merger on Assets and 
Liabilities taken over. Merger was done on 01.08.2008, as per merger  order U/s 110-A of Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1960.

5. Write offs:
 During the year, the Bank has not written off any account (P.Y. Rs. 10.70 Cr) towards bad debts. 
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6. Disclosure under AS-5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting 
Policies”

 During current year, Bank has recognised prior period income of Rs. 3.07 Cr on account of  Reversal of excess 
provision on sale of NPAs to the extent of which cash exceeds the NBV of the NPAs sold as per RBI Circular No. 
DCBR.BPD.(MSCB).Cir No.1/13.05.000/2014-15 dated 14th May, 2015.

7. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” Provident Fund:

8. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Gratuity:
 The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and 

closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

  Particulars                         Provident Fund 

    31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

 1 Employment and Retirement Benefits  

   Post-Employment Benefits 

  Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund debited to

  Profit and Loss Account  7.15 6.55

Particulars Sr.
No.

Sr.No.

Gratuity Funded

 1 Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date:    
  Discount Rate 7.00% 6.45%
  Salary Escalation 3.50% 3.50%
  Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.00% 6.45%
 2 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of obligation  
  Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 25.56 26.08
   Interest cost 1.56 1.71
   Current service cost 1.58 1.46
   Benefit Paid (5.02) (2.98)
   Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 2.18 (0.71)
   Present value of obligation as at end of the year 25.86 25.56
 3 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of plan assets  
   Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year  26.55 25.41
   Expected return on plan assets 1.68 1.72
   Contributions 3.52 2.68
   Benefits paid (5.02) (2.98)
   Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets 0.23 (0.28)
   Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 26.96 26.55
  4 Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet   
  Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 25.86 25.56
   Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 26.96 26.55
   Funded Status  (1.10) (0.99)
   Net (Asset)/Liability  (1.10) (0.99)
  5 Expenses Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account   
  Current service cost 1.58 1.46
   Interest cost 1.56 1.71
   Expected return on plan assets (1.68) (1.72)
   Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 1.95 (0.43)
   Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 3.41 1.02

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

31.03.202131.03.2022

Investments of Employees Gratuity Fund is held with LIC of India & HDFC Life. Necessary provision is made in the 
Books of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.
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 1 Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of balance date:    

   Discount Rate 7.00% 6.45%

   Salary Escalation 3.50% 3.50%

   Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.00% 6.45%

 2 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value

  of obligation  

   Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 15.44 13.91

   Interest cost 0.96 0.92

   Current service cost 0.67 0.69

   Benefit paid (3.64) (2.53)

   Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 2.84 2.45

   Present value of obligation as at end of the year 16.27 15.44

 3 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of

  plan assets  

   Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year  17.65 14.41

   Expected return on plan assets 1.12 0.97

   Contributions / (Utilization) 2.97 3.95

   Benefits paid (3.50) (1.80)

   Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets 0.04 0.12

   Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 18.28 17.65

 4 The amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet  

   Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 16.27 15.45

   Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 18.28 17.65

   Funded Status (2.01) (2.20)

   Net (Asset)/Liability in Balance Sheet (2.01) (2.20)

 5 Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and

  Loss Account  

   Current service cost 0.67 0.69

   Interest cost 0.96 0.92

   Expected return on plan assets (1.12) (0.98)

   Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 2.80 2.34

   Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 3.31 2.97

9. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Leave Encashment:
 Discounting Rate is benchmarked to 10 years Government Security yield. 

Sr.
No.

Leave encashment
Particulars 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(` in Cr.)

 Investments of employees Leave Encashment Fund is held in HDFC life. Necessary provision is made in the Books 

of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.
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Revenue 217.88 168.88 201.65 24.88 613.29 234.39 208.78 247.49 20.30 710.96

Expenses     144.25      154.95      181.11 8.89 489.20 170.28 196.46 220.45 6.62 593.81

Result       73.63 13.93 20.54 15.99 124.09 64.11 12.32 27.04 13.68 117.15

Unallocated
expenses     99.33     91.86

Operating profit     24.76     25.29

Income Tax     7.49     10.50

Extraordinary     _     _
profit/loss                                           

Net Profit     17.27     14.79     
                

Other Information     

Segment assets 3,411.70 2,607.05 2,115.38 7.25 8,141.38 3,282.57 2,468.81 2,412.55 4.75 8,168.68

Unallocated assets     100.00      86.18

Total assets      8,241.38     8,254.86

Segment
liabilities 3,054.37 2,384.81 1,892.24 0.75 7,332.17 2,969.60 2,275.20 2,154.10 1.36 7,400.26

Unallocated liabilities      51.96     33.10 

Shareholders' Fund     857.25     821.50 

Total liabilities     8,241.38     8,254.86

2021-22

Particulars

2020-21

(` in Cr.)

Treasury Wholesale Retail

Other

Banking

operations

Total

10. Disclosure under AS-17 on ''Segment Reporting'':

            Information about Primary Business Segments:

Notes: -

 The Bank is engaged into two main business segments, (described in Policy Note 15).

 The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services 
provided, the risks and returns, overall organisation structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system.

 Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts directly identifiable to each of the 
segments and also amounts apportioned/allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment liability excludes capital & 
reserve other than those specifically identifiable with a segment. Treasury result is net of transfer from IFR.

11. Disclosure under AS-18 on “Related Party Transactions”:  

 The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related 
Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) other than of the Key Management Personnel. 

 The Key Management Personnel (KMP) i.e. Managing Director Disclosure for this year is as follows:-

Sr. No. Name Tenure

1 Shri Uday S. Shetye From 1st October 2020 till date

Treasury Wholesale Retail

Other

Banking

operations

Total



DTA    

Provision for Advances 23.38 10.14 33.52

Provision for Leave Encashment 3.89 0.21 4.10

TOTAL 27.27 10.35 37.62   

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3.50 0.38 3.88

Others (Special Reserve U/s 36 (1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 6.86 0.64 7.50

TOTAL 10.36 1.02 11.38

NET DTA/ (DTL) 16.91 9.33 26.24
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 The only transaction with the KMP is in nature of remuneration payable as per Bank approved policies. There being 
only one person as the KMP at any point of time during the year and considering the confidentiality /secrecy provision 
in accordance with the applicable guidelines of Mar 29, 2003 RBI Circular No. DBOD. No. BP. BC. 89/21.04.2018 
/2002-03, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

12. Disclosure under AS-19 “Leases”:

 The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branches premises except for the initial lock in period. 
The disclosures under AS-19 on 'Leases' issued by ICAI are as follows:

 a) Lease rental payments of Rs. 14.83 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 14.86Cr) have been recognised during the year in the Profit 
and Loss Account.

 b) The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do not 
have any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements 
regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals and a restriction on sub-leases.

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year : 53.28 66.59

-Not later than one year 14.21 15.10

-Later than one year and not later than five years 27.62 37.62

-Later than five years 11.45 13.87

Total of minimum lease payments recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account for the year. 14.83 14.86

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS -19):

 Lease agreements in respect of all leased premises are renewed as of date. Amount considered above is as per the 
final tenure of lease agreement currently entered into by the Bank.

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Net Profit/(loss) after income tax 17.27 14.79

(*) Weighted average number of shares 8.08 8.66

Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 10 10

EPS (Rs.) 2.14 1.71

(*) Monthly Weighted average number of shares

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20):

Particulars As At During  As At

 31.03.2021 2021-22 31.03.2022

14. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22) :

 Disclosures on major components of DTA/DTL are as under: 

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)
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15. Intangible Assets (AS-26) :

16. Impairment of Assets (AS-28) :
 The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under 

Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAI is required.

17. LCBD Exposure on PMC Bank Limited is considered as NPA. Out of the Total Exposure of Rs. 76.86 Cr, an amount of 
Rs. 33.12 Cr is recovered / taken over, resulting in an outstanding balance of Rs.43.74 Cr as on 31.03.2022. The 
Bank has made provision of Rs.26.25 Cr during the year  as a provision against the PMC Bank exposure.

18. Advances includes Rs. 1.65 Cr reported to RBI as an alleged incident informed by the Customer. Pending disposal of 
this case, since the matter is subjudice in the court, no provision is considered necessary. The Bank has also 
obtained necessary legal opinion in respect of Contingent Liability from its Legal Advisor.

 The Bank has disclosed this amount under the head “Contingent Liability”. 
 The operation in the said account stands freezed. The Bank has not accrued an interest of Rs.0.69 Cr on this account 

which is shown as contra under “Other Assets” and “Other Liabilities”. The Bank holds more than adequate provision 
for Standard Advances in its Books of Accounts.

19. The Bank has taken a Group Mediclaim Policy and has paid a premium of  Rs. 1.77 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 1.24 Cr) on this 
account.

20. Commission and Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business Rs. 4.45 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 3.57 Cr). Exchange 
Profit is Rs. 1.87 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 1.35 Cr). 

21. The Bank considers no provisioning is necessary in respect of court litigations against the Bank. Bank is contesting 
Income Tax cases for / against in appeal at various levels. Bank has the necessary opinion received from an 
Independent Tax counsel that there will be no liabilities / demands to be paid in this regard. Bank also has favorable 
judgement substantiating their view. Consequentially, no provision is considered necessary in this regard. 
Contingent liability in respect of Court/Tax cases is disclosed at principal amount claimed excluding interest and 
penalties thereon.

22. Collection Account of Rs. 0.01Cr (P.Y. Rs. 0.11 Cr) disclosed in Other liabilities under Schedule-5 of Accounts 
represents amounts due to shareholders of erstwhile Shri. Shahu Co-op Bank. On the date of merger, the initial 
amount of Rs. 2.10 Cr was repayable after 10 years as per merger order issued by Registrar, Co-operative Societies, 
Maharashtra State, dt. 23.06.2008.

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Carrying Amount at the Beginning of the Year 5.59 5.92

Additions during the Year 1.77 2.11

 7.36 8.03

Amortisation during the Year 3.22 2.44

Carrying Amount at the End of the Year 4.14 5.59

(` in Cr.)

Initial payable amount           2.10 

Amount repaid           1.56 

*Amount transferred to General Reserve upto 31.03.2022 (for F. Y. 2021-22 is Rs 0.08 Cr)           0.53 

Closing Balance -31.03.2022           0.01

(` in Cr.)

 *as per clause no 4 (a) of Merger scheme as per the order by Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar, 
Co – Op. Societies, Maharashtra , Pune in F.Y. 18-19.
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23. Capital Commitments:

 Estimated amount of contracts stated net of CWIP executed on capital account as of date aggregate to Rs. 4.52 Cr 
(P.Y. Rs. 2.14 Cr).

24. As per RBI circular No_ DCBR. BPD (PCB).MC.No. 4/16.20.000/2015-16 dated 01.07.2015, Bank needs to hold a 
minimum 5% of AFS/HFT category of Investment portfolio. Bank continues to hold IFR of Rs. 14.33 Cr (@ 5.07% of 
HFT & AFS portfolio) as at 31.03.2022, in compliance with RBI guidelines.

25. Interest paid on Borrowings Rs.11.12 Cr (P.Y. Rs 19.04 Cr) includes Interest paid on LTDs of Rs. 5.64 Cr (P.Y. 
Rs.13.68 Cr) and on LTRO & TREPS Rs. 5.48 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 5.36 Cr).

26. Information under Micro Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

 The information from suppliers/service providers regarding their registration under MSMED Act, 2006 is not fully 
received by the Bank. However, we have generally no instances of delays in payments to vendors.

27. There is no breach in Single Borrower / Group Borrower limit.

2021-22 2020-21

  Movement in provisions    

  A. Towards NPAs  

  i. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve  

  Opening Balance 142.71 94.04

  Add: Provision during the year  38.00 35.20

  Add: Transfer from other reserve - 24.17

  Total 180.71 153.41

  Less: Write back of provision on account of closure of/recovery in/ write off of NPA/ ARC - (10.70)

  Closing Balance  180.71 142.71

  ii. Bad and Doubtful Debt Fund  

  Opening Balance - 23.23

  Add: Amount appropriated from profit after tax - -

  Less: Write back of provision on account of sale of assets to ARC / Interest Reversal on NPA - -

  Less: Transferred to BDDR  - 23.23

  Closing Balance - -

   

  B. Towards Standard Assets   

  Opening Balance 21.89 21.89

  Add: Additions during the year  - -

  Less: Written back during the year - -

  Closing Balance  21.89 21.89

   

  C. Towards Assets where Moratorium Issued  

  Opening Balance - 0.46

  Add: Additions during the year  - 0.47

  Less: Transfer to BDDR as on 31.03.2021 - 0.93

  Closing Balance  - -

(` in Cr.)

28. Movement in provisions
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29. Capital Charge on Market Risk :

 Market Risk in Trading book - Standardized Modified Duration Approach:

 Qualitative Disclosures:-

 The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk:- 

 Strategies and Processes:

 Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular UBD. 
BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements. 

 The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the Bank's competitive 
advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

 Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement Systems:

 The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various Instruments in place. 

 Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight Limit, Aggregate Gap Limit and Investment 
Limit etc. are in place.

 The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market 
Risk includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

 Quantitative Disclosures:

30. The Bank has made adequate interest provision of Rs. 1.52 Cr (P.Y. 1.79 Cr) on Matured Term Deposits of Rs. 8.00 Cr 
(P.Y. Rs. 12.03 Cr) as on 31.03.2022 as per current saving bank rate. 

31. Memorandum of Settlement with Bank and Union was signed on February 01, 2022 for the period 2020-2023. Total 
Gross payout for April 2020 to January 2022 was Rs. 9.87 Cr and the same was accounted for in books of accounts.

32. Movement of General Reserve 

• Interest rate risk 18.75 8.96

• Equity position risk 0.05 0.05

• Foreign exchange risk 0.67 0.66

Opening Balance  7.69 

Add:- Appropriation for F. Y. 2021-22  0.90 

Add:- Unclaimed Share money of erstwhile Shri. Shahu Co-op Bank transferred to General Reserve
as per Merger Order  0.08 

Less :- Dividend for F. Y. 2020-21  *  7.05 

Closing Balance - 31.03.2022  1.62 

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

 (*) Dividend of  Rs 6.05 Cr @7% on Equity shares and Rs 1.00 Cr @ 7% on PNCPS was transfered to General 
Reserve in F Y 2020-21, after obtaining RBI Approval said amount is paid accordingly.

33. Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-arranged or modified wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of 
the current year.

31.03.202131.03.2022
Particulars

Amount of Capital Required
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34. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 
(updated as on 15.11.2021)

 1. Regulatory Capital:-

  a. Composition of Regulatory capital

 i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share capital and  387.04 396.83
reserves (net of deductions, if any)  

 ii) Additional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital - -

 iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 387.04 396.83

 iv) Tier 2 capital 140.34 171.73

 v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 527.38 568.56

 vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 4,036.38 4,232.60

 vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up share capital and 9.59% 9.38%
reserves as percentage of RWAs 

 viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 9.59% 9.38%

 ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.48% 4.06%

 x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage 13.07% 13.43%
of RWAs) 

 xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year (5.71) (3.63)

 xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year - -

 xiii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - -

(` in Cr.)

Previous

Year

Current

Year
ParticularsSr.

No.
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 b) Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve.

                                                  Particulars Current Previous

   Year Year

 i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments    

  a) Opening balance 0.73 0.73

  b) Add: Provisions made during the year 1.11 - 

  c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year -  - 

  d) Closing balance 1.84  0.73

 ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve    

  a) Opening balance 12.33 12.33 

  b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 2.00 - 

  c) Less: Drawdown -  - 

  d) Closing balance 14.33 12.33 

 iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category  5.07% 8.83%

a)  Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b)  Additions during the year since 1st April - -   

c)  Reductions during the above period - -   

d)  Closing balance 0.00 0.00

e)  Total provisions held* 0.00 0.00

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

 c) There is no sale or transfers to/from HTM category other than one time transfer as permitted by RBI.

 d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

  i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments:

(*)  Total provision held for F Y 2021-22 and F Y 2020-21 is Rs 8,600/-

 ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:

Sr.No. Particulars F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

a) PSUs - - - - - - - - - -

b) FIs - - - - - - - - - -

c) Banks - - - - - - - - - -

d) Private Corporates - - - - - - - - - -

e) Subsidiaries/ 

 Joint Ventures - - - - - - - - - -

f) Others ( incld.

 SR Bonds) 133.47 114.85 - - - - - - 70.75 77.23 

g) Provision held towards 

 depreciation 1.11 - - - - - - - 1.11 -

  Total  132.36 114.85 - - - - - - 69.64 77.23

Sr.

No.

1

Issuer

2

Amount

3

F.Y.
2021-22

Extent of Private

 Placement

4

Extent of ‘Below

Investment

 Grade’ Securities

5

Extent of ‘Unrated’ 

Securities

6

Extent of ‘Unlisted’

 Securities

7

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21

F.Y.
2021-22

F.Y.
2020-21

F.Y.
2020-21

(` in Cr.)
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 e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
  i) As at 31.03.2022:

 i) Securities sold under repo        

 a) Government securities 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

 a) Government securities 1.00 242.00 65.41 50.00 

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities - - - - 

 Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as  on

March 31, 2022

(` in Cr.)

  ii) As at 31.03.2021:

i) Securities sold under repo 

 a) Government securities 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities - - - -

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo 

 a) Government securities 1.00 1,238.00 327.27 35.00 

 b) Corporate debt securities - - - -

 c) Any other securities - - - - 

 Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as  on

March 31, 2021

(` in Cr.)
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Gross Standard Advances and NPAs            

Opening Balance 3,905.68 95.16 266.45 2.94 364.55 4,270.23

Add: Additions during the year -  55.02 76.13 1.74 132.89 -  

Less: Reductions during the year* -  95.16 46.45 0.68 142.28 - 

Closing balance 3,686.92 55.02 296.13 4.00 355.16 4,042.08

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:           

Upgradation -  11.26 4.36 - 15.62 -

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts) -  3.70 40.01 0.18 43.89 - 

Write-offs - - - - - -  

Technical Write off - - - - - -  

Shifting From One Class to
Another Class - 80.19 2.07 0.51 82.77 - 

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)       

Opening balance of provisions
held 21.89 11.34 128.43 2.94 142.71 164.60 

Add: Fresh provisions made
during the year - - 39.53 1.06 40.59 - 

Less: Excess provision 
reversed/ Write-off loans - 2.59 - - 2.59 -

Closing balance of 
provisions held 21.89 8.75 167.96 4.00 180.71 202.60

Net NPAs            

Opening Balance - 83.82 138.02 - 221.84 221.84 

Add: Fresh additions during the year - - - -  -  -

Less: Reductions during the year - 37.55 9.84 - 47.39 -  

Closing Balance - 46.27 128.18 - 174.45 174.45 

Floating Provisions            

Opening Balance - -  - -  -  - 

Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year -  -  -  -  -  - 

Less: Amount drawn down during 
the year -  -  -  -  -  - 

Closing balance of floating provisions -  -  -  -  -  - 

Technical write-offs and the 
recoveries made thereon -  -  -  -  -  - 

Opening balance of Technical/ 
Prudential written-off accounts -  -  -  -  -  - 

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year -  -  -  -  -  - 

Less: Recoveries made from 
previously technical/ prudential

write-offs during the year -  -  -  -  -  - 

Closing balance -  -  -  -  -  - 

(` in Cr.)

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non- 
Performing
Advances

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Standard Non-Performing

4.  Asset Quality:
 a) Classification of advances and provisions held:

  i) As on 31.03.2022:
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Gross Standard Advances and NPAs            

Opening Balance 4,542.46 207.30 144.22 9.54 361.06 4,903.52

Add: Additions during the year -  95.16 154.85 0.22 250.23  

Less: Reductions during the year* -  207.30 32.62 6.82 246.74  

Closing balance 3,905.68 95.16 266.45 2.94 364.55 4,270.23

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:            

Upgradation -  10.99 4.44 - 15.43 - 

Recoveries (excluding recoveries  
from upgraded accounts) -  38.96 19.45 0.82 59.23 - 

Write-offs - 0.89 5.56 6.00 12.45 - 

Technical Write off  - - - - - - 

Shifting From One Class to Another 
Class  - 156.47 3.17 - 159.64 - 

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)            

Opening balance of provisions held 21.89 34.16 73.58 9.54 117.28 139.17

Add: Fresh provisions made during 
the year - - 54.85 - 54.85 - 

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans - 22.82 - 6.60 29.42 - 

Closing balance of provisions held 21.89 11.34 128.43 2.94 142.71 164.60

Net NPAs            

Opening Balance -  173.15 70.64 - 243.78 243.78

Add: Fresh additions during the year  - - 67.38 - 67.38 - 

Less: Reductions during the year -  89.32 - - 89.32 - 

Closing Balance  - 83.82 138.02 - 221.84 221.84

Floating Provisions            

Opening Balance -  - - - - -

Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year -  - - - - -

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year - - - - - -

Closing balance of floating provisions - - - - - -

Technical write-offs and the 
recoveries made thereon            

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts - - - - - -

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year - - - - - -

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
write-offs during the year - - - - - -

Closing balance - - - - - -

(` in Cr.)

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss Total Non- 
Performing
Advances

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Standard Non-Performing

  ii) As on 31.03.2021:



  i)  Priority Sector            

  a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.17 - - 0.04 - -   

  b) Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector lending 962.77 40.19 4.17% 895.92 36.54 4.08%

  c) Services 1,096.01 134.61 12.28% 1,280.77 147.28 11.50%

  d) Personal loans 316.41 13.86 4.38% 321.34 13.76  4.28%

    Sub-total (i) 2,375.36 188.66 7.94% 2,498.07 197.58  7.91%

 ii)  Non-priority Sector           

  a) Agriculture and allied activities - - - - - -

  b) Industry 46.47 6.27 13.49% 62.66 6.27 10.01%

  c) Services 508.29 109.04 21.45% 495.58 117.30 23.67%

  d) Personal loans 1,111.97 51.18 4.60% 1,213.91 43.39 3.57%

   Sub-total (ii) 1,666.73 166.49 9.99% 1,772.15 166.96 9.42%
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Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.79 8.54

Net NPA to Net Advances 4.52 5.37

Provision coverage ratio 50.88 39.15

F.Y. 2021-22Ratios (in per cent) F.Y. 2020-21

(` in Cr.)

Gross
NPAs

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 

Total 
Advances 

in that 
sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Percentage
of Gross
NPAs  to 

Total 
Advances

 in that sector

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Sector

31.03.2022Sr.
No.

31.03.2021

 b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:

 c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:
  Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.



Standard Number of
  borrowers -  - - - - 2.00 - 1.00 -   3.00 

 Gross 
 Amount 
 (`crore) - - - - - 2.03 - 13.61 - 15.65 

 Provision
 held (`crore) - - - - - 0.01 - 0.07 - 0.08  

Sub- Number of 

 borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

  - -   - - - - - - - -

 Gross

 Amount

 (`crore) - - - - - - - - - -   

 Provision

 held (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -

 Number of 

 borrowers - - - - - - - - - -  

Doubtful Gross 

 Amount 

 (` crore) - - - - - - - - - -

 Provision

 held (` crore)  - - - - - - - - -   

 Number of 

 borrowers - - - - - 2.00 - 1.00 -     3.00 

Total Gross 

 Amount 

 (`crore) - - - - - 2.03 - 13.61 - 15.65 

 Provision 

 held 

 (` crore) -   - - - - 0.01 - 0.07 - 0.08

(` in Cr.)
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 d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring implemented during the year.

2021-22 2020-21 2021-222021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Agriculture
and allied 
activities

Corporates
(excluding

MSME)

Micro, Small and
Medium

 Enterprises
(MSME)

Retail (excluding
agriculture
 and MSME)

Total

standard
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 e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

  i) As on 31.03.2022:

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and 
SMA)

Pegasus Assets Reconstruction Pvt Ltd 28.99 RR1

Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd  -16 8.70 RR2

Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd  -17 32.81 RR1

Total 70.50 

RR RatingsSR Value as on 31.03.2022 as 
per Books

Trust

  To permitted To other 

(all amounts in ̀  crores) To  ARCs transferees  transferees 

No of accounts - - - 

Aggregate principal outstanding of 

loans transferred - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of 

the loan transferred  -  - -

Net book value of loans transferred 

(at the time of transfer)  -  - -

Aggregate Consideration  -  - -

Additional consideration realized in 

respect of accounts transferred in 

earlier year 6.48  -  -

 Delails of loans acquired during the year

 from SCBs, RRBs, UCBs,

 StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs and

 NBFCs including Housing

(all amounts in ̀  crores) Finance Companies (HFCs) From A RCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of - - -

loans acquired 

Aggregate consideration Paid - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of - - -

the loan acquired
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  ii) As on 31.03.2021:

f) Fraud accounts:

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and 
SMA)

Number of frauds reported 1 -

Amount involved in fraud (`crore) - -

Amount of provision made for such frauds (` crore) - -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at  - -

the end of the year. (` crore)

F.Y. 2020-21F.Y. 2021-22

  To permitted To other 

(all amounts in ̀  crores) To  ARCs transferees  transferees 

No of accounts - - - 

Aggregate principal outstanding of 

loans transferred - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of 

the loan transferred  -  - -

Net book value of loans transferred 

(at the time of transfer)  -  - -

Aggregate Consideration  -  - -

Additional consideration realized in 

respect of accounts transferred in 

earlier year 9.54  -  -

Delails of loans acquired during the year

 from SCBs, RRBs, UCBs,

 StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs and

 NBFCs including Housing

(all amounts in ̀  crores) Finance Companies (HFCs) From  ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of - - -

loans acquired 

Aggregate consideration Paid - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of

the loan acquired - - -
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(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

Personal Loans 6.28 0.28 - 0.90 26.11 

Corporate persons 84.41 - - 10.66 109.61 

Other than MSME 33.83 - - - 35.86 

Of which MSMEs 50.59 - - 10.66 73.76 

Others 26.73 0.21 - 3.52 55.09 

Total 117.42 0.49 - 15.08 190.81 

Personal Loans 6.28 0.17 - 0.17 6.28 

Corporate persons 81.41 - - 5.38 84.41 

Other than MSME 31.83 - - 0.05 33.83 

Of which MSMEs 49.57 - - 5.33 50.59 

Others 26.10 - - 0.86 26.73 

Total 113.79 0.17 - 6.41 117.42

 g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

  i) For the half year ended 31st March 2022

 ii)  For the half year ended 30th September 2021

Type of borrower

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classified

 as Standard consequent to 
implementation of 

resolution 
plan– Position as at the end 

of the
 previous half-year (A)

Exposure to accounts
classified as

Standard consequent to 
implementation of

resolution 
plan– Position as at the

end of the
 previous half-year (A)

Of (A), aggregate
debt that slipped
into NPA during

the half-year

Of (A), aggregate
debt that slipped
into NPA during

the half-year

Of (A)
amount

written off
during the
half-year

Of (A)
amount

written off
during the
half-year

Of (A)
amount

paid by the
borrowers
during the
half- year

Of (A)
amount

paid by the
borrowers
during the
half- year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of
resolution plan – 
Position as at the

end of this half-year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard

consequent to
implementation of
resolution plan – 
Position as at the

end of this half-year

 h) The impact of COVID-19 on the bank’s performance will depend on the outgoing as well as future 
developments, including, among other things, any new information concerning the COVID-19 pandemic and 
any measure to contain its spread or mitigate its impact, whether mandated by the Government or adopted by 
the bank.



Risk Category

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security.  *      0.00 0.21 

  (* Actual Figure is Rs 45,267/- for F Y 2021-22)
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(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

 5. Exposures
  a) Exposure to real estate sector

 c) Risk category - wise country exposure:

 i) Direct exposure    

 a) Residential Mortgages–   
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be

  occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible 

  for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately.

  Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. 918.13 925.68 

 b) Commercial Real Estate –    

  Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office

   buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,

   multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,

  industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and

  construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. 131.01  152.00 

 c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other

  securitized exposures - -   

 i. Residential                       - -   

 ii. Commercial Real Estate                       - -   

 iii. Indirect Exposure                       - -   

  Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and

  Housing Finance Companies.                       - -   

  Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,049.14 1,077.68

F. Y. 2020-21

Previous Year

F. Y. 2021-22

Current Year

Category

 Particulars

Insignificant 2.52 - 4.55 -

Low 6.37 - 7.15 -

Moderately Low -  -  - -

Moderate 9.57 - 7.59 -

Moderately High - - - -

High - - - -

Very High - - - -

Total 18.46 - 19.29 -

Provision held as at 
31.03.2021

Exposure (net) as
at

31.03.2021

Provision held as
at 

31.03.2022

Exposure (net) as
at

31.03.2022

 b) Exposure to Capital Market



Total unsecured advances of the bank 50.37 47.53

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge

over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken - -

Estimated value of such intangible securities - -

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 480.85 412.65

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 6.89 5.90

Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers  628.79  560.08

Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank  14.95  12.62

Total exposure of the twenty largest borrowers/customers  691.56  624.71

Percentage of exposures of the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total

exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers  14.81  12.43

Total Exposure of the top twenty NPA accounts 196.32 214.76

Percentage of exposures of the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 55.28 58.91

 1 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 13.77 11.59 

 2 Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 3.71 2.29 

 3 Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.26 0.11 

 4 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 17.22 13.77 

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

 Particulars

 Particulars

 Particulars

 Particulars

 Particulars

 Particulars

 d) Unsecured Advances:

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:

 a) Concentration of Deposits:

 b) Concentration of Advances:

 c) Concentration of Exposures:

 d) Concentration of NPAs:
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7. Derivatives :
 Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

Sr. No.



   Complaints received by the bank from its customers    

 1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 12 14

 2 Number of complaints received during the year 6717 4253

 3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 6715 4258

 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -

 4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 14 9

   Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs    

 5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 44 33

 5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 42 30

 5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories 

  issued by BOs 2 3

 5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against

  the bank - -

 6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those 

  appealed) - -

   Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically

  mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

2021-222020-21 Particulars

9. Disclosure of Complaints:

 a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of 
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
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Sr.
No.
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 b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers:

Grounds of complaints,
 (i.e. complaints 

relating to)

1

Number of 
complaints 

pending
 at the beginning 

of the year

2

Number of 
complaints

 received during 
the year

3

% increase/
decrease in 

the numbe of 
complaints 

received over 
the previous 

year
4

Number of 
complaints 

pending 
at the end of 

the year

5

Of 5, number of 
complaints

 pending beyond 30 
days

6

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.11% 7.64%

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.74% 0.74%

iii) Cost of Deposits 4.93% 5.92%

iv) Net Interest Margin 2.85% 2.29%

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.94% 0.85%

vi) Return on Assets 0.22% 0.18%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹ crore) 10.84 10.26

viii) Profit per employee (in R crore) 0.02 0.01

2020-212021-22 Particulars

10.  Disclosure of penalties:

 No penalty or fine has been charged by the RBI for the current financial year

11.  Other Disclosures:

 a) Business ratios:

Current Year         

Ground - 1 

Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 2 2723 -32% 8 1

Ground - 2 Card Operations 

(ATM/POS/Ecom) 9 896 -41% 1 1

Ground - 3 Charges - 55 -20% - -

Ground - 4 Loans /Advances - 50 -39% - -

Ground - 5 cheques - 19 -78% - -

Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch op./

CPC/Shares/TDS etc) 3 543 -47% - -

Total 14 4286   9 2

Previous Year

Ground - 1

Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 4 3975 -3% 2 2

Ground - 2

Card Operations (ATM/POS/Ecom) 6 1514 -41% 9 3

Ground - 3 cheques - 88 29% - -

Ground - 4 Loans /Advances - 82 173% - -

Ground -  5 Charges - 69 60% - -

Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch op./

CPC/Shares/TDS etc) 2 1033 -41% 3 2

Total 12 6761   14 7
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Commission from selling of Life and Non-Life Insurance policies 1.83 1.37

Commission from Mutual funds 0.43 0.29

 i) Provisions for NPI - -

 ii) Provision towards NPA 38.00                35.20 

 iii) Provision made towards Income tax 16.82 12.35

 iv) Deferred Tax (9.33) (1.85)

 v) Provision On Moratorium Accounts  - 0.47

 vi)  Provision for restructured accounts 7.94 7.87

 vii) Election Fund                                                                                                       0.74  0.08

  Total                                                                                                     54.17                 54.12 

 1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 9.82                  10.67 

 2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

(` in Cr.)

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2020-21

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

 Particulars

 Particulars

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

 Particulars

 b) Bancassurance business:

 c) Marketing and distribution:

 d) Provisions and Contingencies:

 e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:

 f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

  The Bank obtains quarterly declarations from its directors regarding updated status of their relatives. There 
have been no sanctioned limits to directors and relatives and the company/ firm where they are interested 
(Funded and Non Funded) as at 31.03.2022 (P.Y. – NIL). Advances to directors outstanding as at 31.03.2022 is 
NIL (P.Y. - NIL). Directors and relatives have not given any guarantees for any limits sanctioned by the Bank.

Sr.
No.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
M. P. CHITALE & CO
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Regn. No.: 101851W
sd/-
ASHUTOSH PEDNEKAR
PARTNER (MEMBERSHIP NO. 041037)

thMumbai, 18  June, 2022

HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson
  
KIRAN KAMATH
Vice - Chairman

UDAY SHETYE  
Managing Director 

PRANALI DHARADHAR 
Chief Financial Officer

MANGALA PRABHU
Director

SHANTESH WARTY
 Director

NIKITA RANE 
Finance Head
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 ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ _§S>i 31 _mM© 2022 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb boImn[a{jV ImË`m§gh 105 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb gmXa H$aV 
Amho.

~±Ho$À`m ñWmnZobm 100 df} nyU© Pmë`m~Ôb gËH$ma

 Z°\$H$~ (NAFCUB) Ûmao eoS>çwëS> Am{U ~hþ-amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mr amï´>r` n[afX 23 OyZ 2022 amoOr Zdr {X„r `oWo Am`mo{OV 
H$aÊ`mV Ambr hmoVr. Ë`m doir H$mhr {ZdS>H$ ghH$mar ~±H$m_Ü`o Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mm gËH$ma lr. A{_V^mB© emh (H|$Ðr` J¥h_§Ìr Am{U ghH$ma 
_§Ìr, ^maV gaH$ma) `m§À`m hñVo H$aÊ`mV Ambm. ~±Ho$À`m AÜ`jm grE {h_m§Jr ZmS>H$Uu, CnmÜ`j lr. {H$aU E. H$m_W Am{U g§MmbH$ 
lr. {H$aU ìhr. H$m_V ho ̀ m gËH$mag_ma§^mg CnpñWV hmoVo.

OmJ{VH$ Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr

 d¡{œH$ _hmgmWrMo g§H$Q> H$m`_ AgVmZm d a{e`m-`wH«o$Z Xaå`mZMo ̀ wÕ g§J«m_ Mmby amhUo ho OmJ{VH$ AW©gwYmamgmR>r EH$ _hÎdnyU© 
AmìhmZ Amho. gmWrÀ`m AmOmam_wio {Z_m©U hmoUmam AS>Wim Zmhrgm Pmbm Ago {XgV AgVmZmM a{e`mZo 24 \o$~«wdmar amoOr `wH«o$Zda 
Ho$boë`m AmH«$_Um_wio Xþgè`m _hm`wÕm Z§VaMr gdm©V bjUr` Aer Pmbobr pñWVr hr OmJ{VH$ nwadR>m gmIir {dñH$irV H$ê$ nmhVo 
Amho. {deofV: dñVy§À`m, H$ÀÀ`m VobmÀ`m {H§$_Vr ̀ m_wio dmT>ë`m AmhoV. Ë`m à{V ~°ab 140 S>m°baÀ`m Odinmg Aem ~hþ-XeH$m§Vrb 
Cƒm§H$mn`ªV nmohmoMë`m AmhoV.

 OmJ{VH$ AW©ì`dñWm 2022 _Ü`o 3.1 Q>ŠŠ`m§À`m {dH$mg XadmT>rgh amhÊ`mMm A§XmO Amho. na§Vw Vr OmZodmar 2022 _Ü`o 
A§Xm{OV Ho$boë`m 4.0 Q>ŠŠ`m§nojm H$_r Amho. OmJ{VH$ MbZdmT> 2022 _Ü`o 6.7 Q>ŠŠ`m§n`ªV dmT>Ê`mMm A§XmO Amho. AÞ Am{U 
CO}À`m {H$_Vt_Ü`o Vrd« dmT> Pmë`mZo 2010 -2020 ̀ m H$mbmdYrVrb gamgar 2.9 Q>ŠŠ`m§À`m Vr XþßnQ> Amho. 

^maVmMr Am{W©H$ pñWVr

 gdm©V _moR>r AW©ì`dñWm Agboë`m ̂ maVmÀ`m AW©ì`dñWoMr dmT> Am{W©H$ df© 2022 _Ü`o 7.5% Am{U Am{W©H$ df© 2023 _Ü`o 
8% BVH$s hmoB©b. nm`m^yV gw{dYm§_Ü`o gmd©O{ZH$ Jw§VdUyH$ dmTy>Z ImOJr Jw§VdUyH$hr dmT>ob. Amem Amho H$s, H$moamoZm {dfmUy (COVID-

19) à{V~§YH$ bgrH$aUm_Ü`o gmVË`mZo doJ KoVbm Amho Am{U g§~§{YV {dfmUyMo H$moUVohr ZdrZ àH$ma ho _`m©{XV Vrd«VoMo am{hbo AmhoV. 
`wH«o$Zdarb a{e`mÀ`m AmH«$_UmÀ`m {dn[aV n[aUm_m§_wio d Ë`m AZwf§JmZo àm_w»`mZo OmJ{VH$ ñVamdarb dmT>Ë`m Vob Am{U dñVy§À`m 
{H$_Vt_wio _hmJmB© dmT>Ê`mg Am{U XoemÀ`m Mmby ImË`mVrb VyQ> dmT>Ê`mg hmV^ma bmJy eH$Vmo.

 _hmgmWrer g§~§{YV AS>Wù`m§Mm gdm©V H$_r n[aUm_ hm H¥$fr joÌmda Pmbm. 2021-22 _Ü`o 3.9Q>ŠHo$ dmT> hmoÊ`mMm A§XmO Amho. 
Joë`m XmoZ dfmªV Vr AZwH«$_o 3.6 Q>ŠHo$ Am{U 4.3 Q>ŠHo$$ am{hbr Amho. ̀ m joÌmMm {hñgm AmVm OrìhrEÀ`m 18.8 QŠHo$$ Amho.

 nm`m^yV gw{dYm§da gaH$maMm dmT>Vm ^m§S>dbr IM© Am{U J¥h{Z{_©VrVrb dmT> hr EHy$UM ~m§YH$m_ joÌmÀ`m nwZé‚mrdZmgmR>r 
H$maUr^yV Amho. ̀ m_wio ñQ>rb Am{U {g_|Q>Mm dmna d Ë`mMo CËnmXZ ho H$mo{dS>nyd© pñWVrñVamda naV ̀ oD$ eH$bo Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am{U 
AJ«JÊ` ñWmda _mb_Îmm H§$nÝ`m§Zr {Xboë`m AmH$So>dmarZwgma,2021 _Ü`o ^maVr` {Zdmgr ñWmda _mb_Îmm joÌmV {dH«$s, qH$_V Am{U 
ZdrZ àH$ën dmT>r~m~VrV bjUr` nwZé‚mrdZ Xe©dbo Jobo Amho.

 ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWoV godm joÌmMm {Zåå`mhÿZ A{YH$ dmQ>m Amho. H$mo{dS>-19 g§~§{YV {Z~ªYm§Mm gdm©{YH$ n[aUm_ ̀ m joÌmda Pmbm 
Amho. {deofV: _mZdr g§nH$m©Mr Amdí`H$Vm Agboë`m godm§§H$[aVm Vmo A{YH$ am{hbm Amho. 2020-21 _Ü`o EHy$U godm joÌ àW_ 8.4 
Q>ŠŠ`m§Zr H$_r Pmbo. Am{U Ë`mZ§Va 2021-22 _Ü`o Vo 8.2 Q>ŠŠ`m§Zr dmT>Ê`mMm A§XmO Amho, Ago AgyZhr {d{dY Cn-joÌm§À`m 
H$m_{JarMm ì`mnH$ àgma H$m`_ Amho, ho bjmV KoVbo nm{hOo. {dÎm/ñWmda _mb_Îmm Am{U gmd©O{ZH$ àemgZ AmVm H$mo{dS>nyd© nmVirda 
Amho. VWm{n àdmg, ì`mnma Am{U hm°Q>obgmaIo joÌ AÚmn nyU©nUo àñWm{nV Pmbobo ZmhrV.

 VobmÀ`m dmT>Ë`m {H$_Vtdarb X~md H$m`_ Agë`mZo _mM© AIoarg B§YZmÀ`m {H$_Vr _moR>çm à_mUmV dmTy> bmJë`m. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mm 
MbZdmT>rMm A§XmO Mmby dfm©gmR>r 5.7 Q>ŠŠ`m§da dV©{dÊ`mV Ambm Amho. ̀ mMm AW© dmñV{dH$ Xa AmUIr Imbr Amho Am{U Vmo IynM 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imMm Ahdmb
 (g§{jßV Jmofdmam)



ZH$mamË_H$ Amho.

 [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m (RBI) Zwgma, ^maVmMo ~±qH$J joÌ ho nwaogo ^m§S>db`wŠV Am{U `mo½` àH$mao {Z`{_V Amho. XoemVrb {dÎmr`$ 
Am{U Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr OJmVrb BVa H$moUË`mhr Xoemnojm {H$VrVar nQ>rZo CÎm_> Amho. nV nwadR>m, ^m§S>dbr ~mOma Am{U amoH$S> VabVm 
OmoIr_ ̀ m~m~VMm Aä`mg Ago gy{MV H$aVmo H$s, ̂ maVr` ~±H$ gm_mÝ`V… gwÑT> d gj_ AmhoV Am{U Ë`m§Zr OmJ{VH$ _§XrMm ̀ mo½` [aVrZo 
gm_Zm Ho$bm Amho. ̂ maVr` ~±qH$J CÚmoJmZo AbrH$So>M no_|Q²g Am{U ñ_m°b \$m`ZmÝg ~±Ho$gma»`m Zm{dÝ`nyU© ~±qH$J Mr gwê$dmV Ho$br Amho. 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo ZdrZ Cnm` Xoem§VJ©V ~±qH$J CÚmoJmÀ`m nwZa©MZoV {Z{üVM gmhmæ`^yV R>aVrb.

~±qH$J à{VgmX

 ~±Ho$Mr dm{f©H$ R>od dmT> _mM© 2022 _Ü`o 10% Pmbr Amho, Or EH$m dfm©nydu 11.9% hmoVr. gZ 2021-22 _Ü`o Mmby, ~MV Am{U 
_wXV R>odr AZwH«$_o 10.9%, 13.0% Am{U 7.9% Zo dmT>ë`m AmhoV.

 Am{W©H$ df© 2022 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Mr nVnwadR>m dmT hr> Am{W©H$ df© 2021 _Yrb 5.6% À`m VwbZoV 9.6% hmoVr.

 qH$_V pñWaVm (H$_r Am{U pñWa MbZdmT>) gmÜ` H$aÊ`mgmR>r Am{U Am{W©H$ MT>CVma ì`dñWm{nV H$aÊ`mV _XV H$aÊ`mgmR>r 
MbZ{df`H$ YmoaU AmIUo hr H|$Ðr` ~±H$m§Mr à_wI ^y{_H$m am{hbr Amho. YmoaU AmamIS>çmà_mUo H$m`©aV Agboë`m _Ü`dVu ~±H$m `m 
AbrH$S>rb H$mhr XeH$m§_Ü`o AmamIS>çmVrb _moR>çm ~Xbm§À`m AYrZ AmhoV.

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm bmJy  AgUmao _w»` {ZX}e :

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo (RBI) 19 Owb¡ 2022 amoOr ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r (UCBs) gwYm[aV {Z`m_H$ AmamIS>m (Regulatory 

Framework) Omar Ho$bm. {dÚ_mZ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mr Am{W©H$ gj_Vm A{YH$ ^ŠH$_ H$aÊ`mÀ`m CÔoemZo {^Þ {Z`m_H$ 
gmXarH$aUmgh EH$ gwb^ Mma-ñVar` {Z`m_H$ ̀ §ÌUm ñdrH$maÊ`mMm {ZU©` KoÊ`mV Ambm Amho. {Z`m_H$ CÔoemgmR>r ZmJar ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Mo nwT>rb Mma ñVam§_Ü`o dJuH$aU H$aÊ`mV Ambo :

ñVa 1 ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m gd© `w{ZQ> Am{U doVZ {_idUmè`mMr ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m  Am{U BVa gd© ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m 
Á`m§À`m R>odr é. 100 H$moQ>r n`ªV AmhoV.

ñVa 2 é. 100 H$moQ>r§ nojm A{YH$ Am{U é. 1,000 H$moQ>r§ n`ªV R>odr Agboë`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m.

ñVa 3 é. 1,000 H$moQ>r§ nojm A{YH$ R>odr Agboë`m _mÌ é. 10,000 H$moQ>r n`ªVÀ`m R>odr Agboë`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m.

ñVa 4 é. 10,000 H$moQ>r§ nojm A{YH$ R>odr Agboë`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m28 OyZ 2022 À`m n[anÌH$mÛmao Am{U [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m (H$O© EŠgnmoOaMo hñVm§VaU) {ZX}e, 2021 À`m 
_mñQ>a S>m`aoŠeZÀ`m H$b_ 77 à_mUo:-

 SRs _Yrb Jw§VdUwH$sÀ`m _yë`m§H$ZmÀ`m g§X^m©V ~±H$m§Zm g„m XoÊ`mV Ambm Amho H$s, SRs dhZ _yë` Am{U nwT>rb Am{W©H$ 
AhdmbmÀ`m VmaIobm Ambobo _yë`m§H$Z ̀ mVrb \$aH$mMr Am{W©H$ df© 2 021-22 Vo Am{W©H$ df© 2025-26 n`ªV, Aem nmM 
dfmªÀ`m H$mbmdYrV VaVyX H$amd`mMr Amho.

 18 OyZ 2022 À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m ~¡R>H$sV g§_V Ho$boë`m Am{U pñdH$maboë`m Vmio~§XmÀ`m VmaIoZ§Va [aPd© ~±Ho$Mr A{YgyMZm 
Omar H$aÊ`mV Amë`m_wio, ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 nmgyZ gwê$ hmoUmè`m Cd©[aV Am{W©H$ dfmª_Ü`o VaVyX H$amd`mMr ^y{_H$m 
KoVbr Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 8 OyZ 2022 amoOr ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zr d¡`{º$H$ H$O©Xmambm _§Oya Ho$boë`m J¥hH$Om©Mr _`m©Xm é. 70 bmIm§dê$Z é. 
140 bmI Aer gwYm[aV Ho$br Amho. ~±H$ CRE g§~{YV {Z`_m§Zwgma, ̀  140 bmIm§n`ªV J¥hH$O© XoD$ eHo$b.
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l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 24 _o 2022 amoOr àmW{_H$ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Ûmao g§~{YV {ZdmgñWmZm§Mr XþéñVr/OmoS>Ur/\o$a\$ma H$aUmè`m ì`º$s¨Zm 
_hmZJa H|$Ðm§_Ü`o (10 bmI bmoH$g§»`m Agbobr H|$Ðo) é. 10 bmIm§n`ªV H$Om©Mr H$_mb _`m©Xm gwYm[aV Ho$br Amho. BVa H|$Ðm§_Ü`o 
Vr _`m©Xm é. 6 bmI Agob.

l ~±Ho$Zo darb [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma XþéñVr/OmoS>Ur/~Xbm§gmR>r H$Om©Mr _`m©Xm gÜ`mÀ`m {H$aH$moi nV YmoaUmZwgma 
AQ>tà_mUo dmT>dbr Amho

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 4 _o 2022 amoOr aonmo aoQ> 40 bps Zo dmT>dyZ 4.00% dê$Z 4.40%n`ªV dmT>dbm Amho. VgoM ~±Ho$Mm CRR 50 bps Zo 
NDTL À`m 4% dê$Z 4.5% n`ªV dmT>dbm Amho. nwT>o 8 OyZ 2022 amoOr [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo aonmo aoQ> AmUIr 50bps Zo dmT>dyZ 4.90% 
Ho$bm hmoVm. ~±Ho$Zo 50 bps dmT>rgh PLR 15% dê$Z 15.50%n`ªV gwYm[aV Ho$bm Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 21 E{àb 2022 amoOr H«o${S>Q> H$mS©> Am{U So>{~Q> H$mS©> - ̀ m {df`r _mñQ>a S>m`aoŠeZ {Xbo AmhoV. H«o${S>Q> H$mS²g©er g§~§{YV 
`m {ZX}em§À`m VaVwXr àË`oH$ eoS>çyëS> ~±Ho$bm (no_|Q> ~±H$, amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$m Am{U {Oëhm _Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$m dJiyZ) VgoM 
^maVmV H$m`©aV Agboë`m gd© {~Ja-~±qH$J {dÎmr` H§$nÝ`m (NBFCs)`m§Zm bmJy hmoVrb.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 21 E{àb 2022 amoOr ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Ho$bm g§MmbH$ ñVamda H$moUVrhr _mZX nXo {Z_m©U H$ê$ Z`oV qH$dm Aem 
àH$maMr nXo XoD$ Z`oV, Ago {ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV. gÜ`m Aer nXo ApñVdmV Agë`mg ̀ m n[aàH$maÀ`m VmaIonmgyZ EH$ dfm©À`m AmV aÔ 
H$amdrV Ago {ZX}{eV Ho$bo Amho.

 ~±Ho$Zo g§MmbH$ _§S>i ñVamda Aer H$moUVrhr nXo {Z_m©U Ho$bobr ZmhrV Am{U ̂ {dî`mV hr nXo {Z_m©U hmoUma ZmhrV ̀ m~m~V g§MmbH$ 
_§S>i Xj Agob.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo _mM© 2022 _Ü`o àmW{_H$ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Ho$Ûmao ^mJ ^m§S>db Am{U amoIo Omar H$aUo Am{U {Z`_Z H$aÊ`mgmR>r 
_mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo {ZX}{eV AmhoV. ̀ m_Ü`o ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Ho$bm g_^mJ (Equity & PNCPS) Am{U H$O© gmYZm§À`m ñdê$nmV ̂ m§S>db 
dmT>dÊ`mMr nadmZJr {Xbr Amho.

 ~±Ho$Zo `mnyduM nanoÀ`wAb Zm°Z-Š`wå`wbo{Q>ìh ào\$aÝg eoAa (PNCPS) Omar Ho$bo AmhoV Oo ñVa-1^m§S>dbm_Ü`o g_m{dï> 
H$aÊ`mgmR>r nmÌ AmhoV Am{U Amdí`H$VoZwgma ̂ m§S>db dmT>dÊ`mgmR>r Ë`mMm Cn`moJ Ho$bm OmB©b.

l ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm {dÎmr` godm§À`m AmCQ>gmo{gªJ_Ü`o A§V{Z©{hV OmoI_tMo {ZamH$aU H$aÊ`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ gwajm Cnm` bmJy 
H$aÊ`mgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 28 OyZ 2021 amoOr ghH$mar ~±H$m§Ûmao {dÎmr` godm§À`m AmCQ>gmo{gªJ_Yrb OmoIr_ ì`dñWm{nV 
H$aÊ`m~m~V _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo Omar Ho$br AmhoV.

l ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m ì`dgm` AmamIS>m Am{U YmoaUmË_H$ C{Ôï>m§er gwg§JV OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ `§ÌUm H$m`m©pÝdV 
H$aÊ`mgmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 25 OyZ 2021 À`m n[anÌH$mÛmao é. 5,000 H$moQ>tÀ`m _mb_ÎmoMm AmH$ma Agboë`m gd© ZmJar ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Zm _w»` OmoIr_ A{YH$mar (CRO) {Z`wº$ H$aÊ`mgmR>r {ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV. grAmaAmo g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm EH$mpË_H$ OmoIr_ 
ì`dñWmnZ àUmbr ñWmnZ H$aUo VgoM gd© àH$maÀ`m OmoI_r AmoiIÊ`mg, _moOÊ`mgmR>r Am{U {ZarjU H$aÊ`mMo H$m`© H$aob. ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±Ho$bm 31 _mM© 2022 n`ªV OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ g{_Vr (~moS>m©Mr) ñWmnZ H$aÊ`mMm g„m XoÊ`mV Ambm hmoVm.

 ~±Ho$Zo darb {ZX}em§Mo nmbZ Ho$bo Amho Am{U 31 _mM© 2022 À`m {d{hV doionydu CRO Mr VgoM OmoIr_ ì`dñWmnZ g{_VrMr 
ñWmnZm Ho$br Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 25 OyZ 2021 amoOr àmW{_H$ (ehar) ghH$mar ~±H$m§_Yrb ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ (MD) Am{U nyU©-doi g§MmbH$ 
(WTD) `m§Mr {Z`wº$s, nwZ{Z©`wº$s, g_már Am{U H$mTy>Z Q>mH$Ê`mg§~§Yr _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo Omar Ho$br AmhoV. hr _mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo BVa 
~m~t~amo~aM nmÌVm, {ZH$f, MD/WTD H$m`©H$mi Am{U [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm _mÝ`Vm {_i{dÊ`mMr à{H«$`m àXmZ 
H$aVmV.
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[aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m Imbrb gd© _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm d {ZX}em§Mo ~±H$ nmbZ H$aV Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 4 OyZ 2021 À`m n[anÌH$m§Ûmao [aPmoë`yeZ \«o$_dH©$ - 2.0 A§VJ©V bhmZ ì`dgm`m§gmR>r Am{U gyú_, bKy d _Ü`_ 
CÚmoJmÀ`m (MSMEs)EHy$U H$O© CnbãYVo gmR>rMo {Z`_ gwYm[aV Ho$bo AmhoV. ì`º$s Am{U bhmZ ì`dgm`m§À`m H$mo{dS>-19 
g§~§{YV g§H$Q> {ZamH$aU A§VJ©V é. 25 H$moQ>tdê$Z é. 50 H$moQ>tn`ªV H$O© _`m©Xm dmT>{dbr Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 7 Owb¡ 2021 amoOr ~±H$m§Zm àmYmÝ` joÌmVrb CÚ_ H$O© XoÊ`mÀ`m _`m©{XV CÔoemgmR>r {H$aH$moi Am{U KmD$H$ ì`mnmamMm 
(MSME) g_mdoe H$aÊ`mMm g„m {Xbm Amho Am{U Ë`m§Zm CÚ_ Zm|XUr g§Ho$VñWimda Zm|XUr H$aÊ`mMr nadmZJr {Xbr Amho.

 ~±Ho$Zo Ë`mZwgma Aem J«mhH$m§Mo MSMEs åhUyZ dJuH$aU Ho$bo Amho Am{U Ë`m§Zm àmYmÝ` joÌ H$Om©_Ü`o g_m{dï> Ho$bo Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 2 Owb¡ 2021 amoOr ~±H$m§Zm g„m {Xbm Amho H$s, _wXV R>odtMr (TD) n[anyU©Vm Pmbr Am{U n¡go naV {Xbo ZgVrb Va 
~±Ho$H$So> Agboë`m aH$_oda ~MV ImË`mbm bmJy hmoUmam ì`mOXa qH$dm n[an¹$ _wXV R>odt daÀ`m H$amamda ̀ mn¢H$s Omo H$_r Agob Vmo 
ì`mOXa bmJy hmoB©b.

l ~±qH$J Am{U V§ÌkmZ joÌmVrb {d{dY KS>m_moS>r, J«mhH$m§À`m VH«$matMo ñdê$n Am{U ~±H$m§H$Sy>Z {_imbobm A{^àm` {dMmamV KoD$Z 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 18 Am°JñQ> 2021 amoOrÀ`m n[anÌH$mÛmao ~±H$m§Zr {Xbobr gwa{jV R>od bm°H$a/gwa{jV H$ñQ>S>rVrb dñVy§~m~VMr gw{dYm 
hr _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo/gyMZm§Mo nwZamdbmoH$Z Ho$bo Amho. 1 OmZodmar 2022 nmgyZ A§_bmV Amboë`m Am{U ZdrZ Am{U {dÚ_mZ gwa{jV 
R>od bm°H$a Am{U gwa{jV H$ñQ>S>r `m XmoKm§Zmhr bmJy Agboë`m gwYm[aV gyMZm bjmV KoD$Z `m g§X^m©V ~±H$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m g§MmbH$ 
_§S>im§Zr _mÝ`Vm {Xbobo YmoaU VgoM _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo V`ma H$aÊ`mMm g„m XoÊ`mV Ambm Amho.

l [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 10 Am°JñQ> 2021 amoOrÀ`m n[anÌH$mÛmao ~±H$m/ìhmBQ> bo~b EQ>rE_ Am°naoQ>g© (WLAOs) `m§Zm EQ>rE__Yrb amoI 
CnbãYVoda bj R>odÊ`mgmR>r Am{U H°$e-AmCQ> Q>miÊ`mgmR>r doioda amoI CnbãYVm gw{Z{üV H$aÊ`mgmR>r Ë`m§Mr ̀ §ÌUm _O~yV H$aÊ`mMo 
{ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV.~±H$ ̀ m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Mo nmbZ H$aV Amho.
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H$m_{Jar{df`H$ {ZXe©H$:

~±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mOmMr g§{jßVê$nmZo _m{hVr:

 1. ñd{ZYr ̀  781.51 H$moQ>tdê$Z ̀  857.27 H$moQ>rn`ªV dmT>bm.

 2. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r H$m`m©Ë_H$ Z\$m ̀  72.61 H$moQ>rn`ªV dmT>bm, Omo _mJrb dfu  ̀  70 H$moQ>r hmoVm.

 3. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 _Ü`o à{V H$_©Mmar n[aMbZ Z\$m ̀  6.38 bmIm§dê$Z ̀  7.14 bmIm§n`ªV dmT>bm Amho.

 4. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r H$a Am{U VaVwXtZ§VaMm {Zìdi Z\$m hm _mJrb dfm©gmR>r ̀  14.79H$moQ>tÀ`m VwbZoV ̀  17.27 H$moQ>r 
Pmbm Amho. 

 5. R>odtMr gamgar  ì`mOmMr qH$_V {Z`§{ÌV Ho$br Amho Am{U Vr 4.93% n`ªV H$_r Pmbr Amho.

 6. {Zìdi ì`mO bm^ (NIM) Joë`m dfuÀ`m 2.29% dê$Z _mM© 2022 AIoa 2.85% n`ªV dmT>bo Amho.

 7. VaVyXà_mU (PCR) 31 _mM© 2022 n`ªV  JVdfuÀ`m 39% dê$Z 51%n`ªV dmT>bo Amho.

 8. ~±Ho$Mm CRR 12% À`m {ZYm©[aV {Z`_m§nojm 13.07%n`ªV Pmbm Amho. ~±Ho$Mo _yi ^m§S>db (CORE CAPITAL) 9% da 
Mm§Jë`m pñWVrV nmohmoMbo Amho.

 9. ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U AZwËnm{XV _mb_Îmm (NPA) ̀  355.16H$moQ>tn`ªV H$_r Pmbr Amho. Joë`m dfu Vr ̀  364.55 H$moQ>r hmoVr.

 10. {Zìdi EZnrE 31 _mM© 2021 À`m ̀  221.84 H$moQ>tdê$Z 31 _mM© 2022 n`ªV ̀  174.45n`ªV H$_r Pmbm Amho.

Vnerb 2019-20 2020-21 2021-2022

R>odr 7,876 6,994 6,982

H$O} 4,904 4,270 4,042

CbmT>mb 12,780 11,264 11,024

H$m`m©Ë_H$ Z\$m 47.67 70.00 72.61
(Am°naoqQ>J àm°{\$Q>)

{Zìdi Z\$m 3.07 14.79 17.27

T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$O}  361.07 364.55 355.16

AZwËnm{XV H$O} (EZnrE) EHy$U H$OmªÀ`m %  7.36 8.54 8.79

Zº$ AZwËnm{XV H$O} 243.78 221.84 174.45

Zº$ AZwËnm{XV H$O} {Zìdi H$OmªÀ`m % 5.09 5.37 4.52

(ê$. H$moQ>tV)



A) d¡Ym{ZH$ {d{Z`moJ :   2020-21 2021-22
1 ñQ>°À`yQ>ar [aPd© \§$S> (d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr)   370 432
2 H§${Q>ÝOÝgr [aPd© \§$S> (AmH$pñ_H$ {dnÎmr {ZYr)   148 173
3 e¡j{UH$  {ZYr  15 17
~) BVa {d{Z`moJ:   
1 gm_mÝ` amIrd {ZYr   723* 90
2 H$_©Mmè`m§Zm gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ   460 490
3 Am`H$a H$m`Xm 1961 À`m H$b_ 36(1) (8) AÝd`o {deof {ZYr  213 256
4 H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr   93 -
5 g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr   20 -
6 XoUJr {ZYr   6 6
7 àñVm{dV bm^m§e  7% p.a. (àmo-aoQ>m) B{¹$Q>r g_^mJ   - 562
8 àñVm{dV bm^m§e  7% p.a. (àmo-aoQ>m) àmYmÝ` g_^mJ  - 96
9 Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {Z{Y  - 200
 Vmio~§XmV XmI{dbobm ZŠV Z\$m   2 4
 EHy$U   2,050 2,326
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(ê$. H$moQ>tV)

àH$ma 2020-21 % 2021-22 %

arQ>ob 1,557 36.46 1,485 36.74

hmobgob 2,087 48.88 2,155 53.31

BVa     626 14.66 402 9.95

EHy$U  4,270 100.00 4,042 100.00

(ê$. H$moQ>tV)

àH$ma 31.03.2021 amoOrMr pñWVr % 31.03.2022 Mr pñWVr %

~MV  1,525 21.80 1,616 23.15

Mmby 302 4.32 360 5.15

_wXV  5,167 73.88 5,006 71.70

EHy$U  6,994 100.00 6,982 100.00

R>odrMr pñWVr Imbr XmIdë`mZwgma Amho.

H$Om©Mr pñWVr Imbr XmIdë`mZwgma Amho.

{d{Z`moJ

g§MmbH$ _§S>i df© 2021-22 H$arVm ZmoQ>rg H«$_m§H$ 3 AÝd`o Imbrb {d{Z`moJm§Mr {e\$mag Amnë`m _mÝ`VogmR>r H$arV Amho.

2020-21 À`m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r General Reserve _Ü`o é. 7.05 H$moQ>r§À`m bm^m§emMr a¸$_ R>odÊ`mV Ambr hmoVr.

(ê$. cmImV)
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ñd{Z{Y n`m©ßVVm (CRAR)

31 _mM© 2022 AIoarg ~±Ho$Mo ñd{Z{Y n`m©áVm à_mU (CRAR) 13.07% Amho. Vo naH$s` MbZ A{YH¥$V {dH«o$Vm loUr 1 nadmÝ`mgmR>r 
12% À`m {H$_mZ Amdí`H$Vonojm A{YH$ Amho.

_mM© 2022 AIoarg ~±Ho$Mr OmoIr_^m[aV _mb_Îmm (RWA) ` 4,036.38 H$moQ>r hmoVr. VwbZoV ^m§S>dbr {ZYr ` 527.38 H$moQ>r BVH$m 
hmoVm.

~±Ho$Zo 2014 nmgyZ XrK©H$m{bZ g~Am°{S©>ZoQ>oS> {S>nm°{PQ²g (LTD) À`m Mma _m{bH$m Ho$ë`m AmhoV Am{U ̀ m _m{bHo$ A§VJ©V 31 _mM© 2022 
n`ªV ` 175.26 H$moQ>r O_m Ho$bo AmhoV. n[aUm_r H$Om©À`m ì`mOmMm IM© H$_r H$aÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rH$moZmVyZ LTDs darb nyV©Vm Am{U H$m°b 
n`m©`mMm dmna Ho$ë`m_wio 31 _mM© 2022 n`ªV LTDs Mr WH$~mH$s ̀  15.56 H$moQ>r Amho.

 ^mJ ̂ m§S>db dmT>dÊ`mÀ`m YmoaUm§gh CRAR _O~yV H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ {d{dY nÕVtÛmao ̂ m§S>dbr {ZYr C^maÊ`mMm à`ËZ H$aV Amho.

bm^m§e

 Joë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$bm bm^m§e Kmo{fV H$aÊ`mÀ`m nadmZJrgmR>r Ë`m§À`m _`m©XoÀ`m {Z`_m§Zwgma Ama~rAm`H$So> AO© H$amdm 
bmJbm. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo E{àb 2022 _Ü`o bm^m§e XoÊ`mgmR>r _mÝ`Vm {Xbr Am{U Ë`mZwgma ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 gmR>r _o 2022 
_Ü`o ̂ mJYmaH$m§Zm bm^m§e {Xbm Amho.

 31 _mM© 2022 amoOr g§nboë`m dfm©gmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo ` 5.62 H$moQ>t hm B{¹$Q>r g_^mJm§da @ 7% à{V df© bm^m§emMr VgoM 
` 0.96 H$moQ>t hm nn}À`wAb Zm°Z-Š`wå`wbo{Q>ìh ào\$aÝg eoAg© (PNCPS) da @ 7% bm^m§emMr {e\$mag Ho$br Amho. dm{f©H$ 
gd©gmYmaU g^oV _§Owar {_imë`mZ§Va bm^m§emMr a¸$_ ̂ mJYmaH$m§À`m ImË`mV O_m Ho$br OmB©b.

^mJ ̂ m§S>db

 ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>db Joë`m dfuÀ`m ̀  83.13 H$moQ>tÀ`m VwbZoV 31 _mM© 2022 amoOr ̀  77.42 H$moQ>r hmoVo. Va AmYrÀ`m dfm©Vrb 57,552 
g^mgXm§À`m VwbZoV ̀ §XmÀ`m dfm©V 58,669 EdT>r g^mgX g§»`m Pmbr Amho.

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 13 OmZodmar 2021 À`m n[anÌH$mÛmao 9% qH$dm Ë`mnojm OmñV CRAR amIUmè`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm Ë`m§À`m 
gXñ`m§Zm qH$dm _¥V gXñ`m§À`m Zm_{ZX}{eV dmagm§Zm _mJUrZwgma ^mJ ^m§S>dbmMo _yë` naV H$aÊ`mMr nadmZJr {Xbr Amho. `m 
n[anÌH$mZwgma, ~±Ho$Zo Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 Xaå`mZ ̀  6.66 H$moQ>tMm naVmdm {Xbm Amho.

 g^mgXm§Zr bjmV ¿`m`bm hdo H$s, ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYr 16 (1) _Ü`o 'H$moUË`mhr Am{W©H$ dfm©V ^mJ ^m§S>dbmMo EHy$U n¡go H$mT>Uo, 
_mJrb dfm©À`m EHy$U Xo` ̂ m§S>dbmÀ`m 10% nojm OmñV Zgmdo, Aer VaVyX Amho.

H$OmªMr JwUdÎmm:

 ~±Ho$Mo _mM© 2022 AIoarg EHy$U EZnrE Am{U {Zìdi EZnrE AZwH«$_o ̀  355.16 H$moQ>r åhUOo H$Om©À`m 8.79% Am{U ̀  174.45 
H$moQ>r åhUOoM {Zìdi H$Om©À`m 4.52% hmoVo.

 ~±Ho$Zo EZnrEÀ`m dgwbrgmR>r à`ËZ H$m`_ R>odbo Am{U H$O©Xmam§gmo~V gVV nmR>nwamdm H$ê$Z EZnrE dgwbrda AmH«$_H$nUo bj H|${ÐV 
Ho$bo.VgoM Ama~rAm` n[anÌH$mÀ`m AZwf§JmZo H$mo{dS> {Xbmgm AW©gmhmæ` ̀ moOZo A§VJ©V eŠ` Agob VoWo ImË`m§Mr nwZa©MZm Ho$br.

 ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U ̀  7,624 bmIm§À`m aH$_oMr nwZa©MZm Ho$br Amho. ̀ m_Ü`o KmD$H$ H$Om©gmR>r ̀  3,520.11 bmI Am{U {H$aH$moi H$Om©gmR>r 
` 4,103.90 bmIm§Mm g_mdoe Amho. Ë`mda ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U ̀  794 bmIm§Mr VaVyX Ho$br Amho.

 EZnrE_Ü`o AmUIr H$moUVrhr dmT> hmoUma Zmhr `mMr ImÌr H$aÊ`mgmR>r nV {Z`§ÌU {d^mJ WH$sV ImË`m§_Ü`o OmoaXmanUo nmR>nwamdm 
H$aV Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$

 ~°§Ho$Mm H$mofmJma {d^mJ A{V[aº$ {ZYrMm gdm}Îm_ dmna H$aÊ`mda ̂ a XoVmo, VabVm amIVmo, {ZYrMr EHy$U ì`mO qH$_V H$_r R>odVmo Am{U 
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n[aMbZ d Am{W©H$ OmoIr_ H$_r H$aVmo.

V§ÌkmZ

 2021-22 ho df© V§ÌkmZmÀ`m Ñ{ï>H$moZmVyZ CÎm_ df© R>abo Amho. {S>{OQ>b V§ÌkmZ ~±qH$J CÚmoJmMm A{d^mÁ` ^mJ ~Zbo Agë`mZo 
~±Ho$Zo {S>{OQ>b Am{U gm`~a gwajm joÌmVhr _moR>r Pon KoVbr Amho. J«mhH$m§gmR>r ZdZdrZ gwYmaUm H$aUo VgoM gm`~a gwajm AmUIr 
dmT>dUo ̀ mda bj H|${ÐV Ho$bo Jobo. df©^amVrb H$mhr à_wI CnH«$_ Imbrb à_mUo:

 l ~±Ho$À`m _mo~mB©b A°n ({¹$H$ _mo{~b) bm Android Play Store da 5 n¡H$s 4.4 dmnaH$Vm© _mZm§H$Z Amho. J«mhH$m§Zm A{YH$ g_¥Õ 
AZw^d XoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo B§Q>aZoQ> Am{U _mo~mB©b ~±qH$J ßb°Q>\$m°_©_Ü`o AZoH$ ZdrZ d¡{eï²>`o A§{JH$mabr AmhoV. nm°{P{Q>ìh no, 
B©E_Am` no_|Q>, J«rZ {nZ, Q>rS>r/AmaS>r nmdVr, H$mS©> _`m©Xm ì`dñWmnZ, EQ>rE_da AmdmO _mJ©Xe©Z, ~rB©nrOr Eg2Eg hr 
Ë`mVrb H$mhr à_wI d¡{eï²>`o AmhoV.

 l ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ _§S>i Am{U d[að> ì`dñWmnZ ̀ m§À`m _mJ©Xe©ZmImbr ~±Ho$Zo nwT>rb nwañH$ma àmá Ho$bm :

  gdm}ËH¥$ï> Am`Q>r gj_ ghH$mar ~±H$ ̀ m loUrVrb V¥Vr` dm{f©H$ BFSI V§ÌkmZ CËH¥$ï>Vm nwañH$ma 2022.

  EZ nrE g§~Yr V§ÌkmZmMo ì`dñWmnZ ̀ mgmR>r lnfosys H$Sy>Z nwañH$ma

 l ~±Ho$Zo df©^amV AZoH$ gm`~a gwajm CnH«$_ am~dbo AmhoV Á`mV \«$m°S> [añH$ _°ZoO_|Q, gdm}Îm_-BZ-Šbmg \$m`adm°b, A±Q>rìhm`ag 
Am{U S>mH©$do~ _m°{ZQ>[a¨J Qy>b_Ü`o AnJ«oS> H$aUo g_m{dï> Amho.

  V§ÌkmZ {dH$mgmer VS>OmoS> Z H$aVm IM© H$_r H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ {d{dY _mJ© emoYV Amho.

ghmæ`H$ ì`dgm` {d^mJmMo CnH«$_ (Ancillary Business Department)

 AmJm_r Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo ewëH$ AmYm[aV CËnÞ dmT>{dÊ`mMo _hÎdmH$m§jr bú` KoVbo Amho. _mJrb dfm©À`m VwbZoV 2021-22 ̀ m 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V ghm`H$ CËnÞmV dmT> Pmbr Amho.

 Iwë`m AmaoIZm A§VJ©V Am`AmaS>rEZo _§Oya Ho$ë`mZwgma, ~±Ho$Zo H$m°nm}aoQ> EO§Q> åhUyZ nmM {d_m H§$nÝ`m§er H$ama Ho$bm Amho. CXm. bmB\$ 
BÝewaÝggmR>r _°Šg bmB\$ BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b. Am{U ~OmO A{b`mÝg BÝewaÝg H§$. {b., gmYmaU {då`mgmR>r ICICI bmoå~mS©> OZab 
BÝewaÝg H§$. {b. Am{U ~OmO Am{b`mÝP OZab BÝewaÝg H§$nZr {b. VgoM Amamo½` {då`mgmR>r Ho$Aa hoëW BÝewaÝg H§$. {b. AmXr.

 Joë`m dfm©V 4 å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> H§$nÝ`m§À`m VwbZoV, ~±Ho$Zo AmUIr 6 å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> H§$nÝ`m CXm. LIC å`wÀ`wAb \§$S>, ICICI àwSo>pÝe`b 
A°goQ> _°ZoO_|Q> H§$nZr {b{_Q>oS>, H$moQ>H$ _qhÐm A°goQ> _°ZoO_|Q> H§$nZr {b{_Q>oS>, A°pŠgg A°goQ> _°ZoO_|Q> H§$nZr {b{_Q>oS>, S>rEgnr ãb°H$ am°H$. 
å`wÀ`wAb \§$S,>  H°$Zam amo~oH$mo å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> AmXr å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> H§$nÝ`m g_m{dï> Ho$ë`m AmhoV.

 å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> ̀ w{ZQ²gMo dmQ>n Am{U nyV©Vm H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ Am°ZbmBZ ßb°Q>\$m°_© "BSE Star" dmnaV Amho -

Am§Vaamï´>r` ì`mnma

 Joë`m 7 dfmªÀ`m H$mbmdYrV, ~±Ho$Zo Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm naH$s` MbZ godm XoUmar EH$ à_wI g§ñWm åhUyZ ñdV…Mr AmoiI {Z_m©U Ho$br 
Amho. 2015 _Ü`o ~±Ho$bm naH$s` MbZ ì`dgm` H$aÊ`mgmR>r ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z A{YH¥$V S>rba loUr 1 nadmZm {_imbm.

 ~±Ho$Ûmao hm ì`dgm` Ë`mÀ`m B§Q>aZ°eZb ~±qH$J {d^mJ (IBD) _w»` H$m`m©b`m _m\©$V Mmbdbm OmVmo. `m_Ü`o gd© àH$maMr Am`mV, 
{Z`m©V, àofU, H«o${S>Q>Mo nÌ (LC), ~±H$ h_r (BG) ̀ m gd© ̀ moOZm àH$maÀ`m godm gwb^VoZo Am{U ObX [aË`m godm àXmZ Ho$ë`m OmVmV.

 A{Zdmgr ^maVr`m§Zm ~±H$ gd© àH$maÀ`m R>od `moOZm XoD$ H$aVo. `mV A{Zdmgr ~mø (NRE) ImVr A{Zdmgr gm_mÝ` (NRO) ImVr 
Am{U ñnYm©Ë_H$ ì`mOXamda {dXoer MbZ A{Zdmgr (FCNR) R>odr ̀ m§Mm g_mdoe Amho.

nwañH$ma:

 Quantic Zo E{àb 2022 _Ü`o Am`mo{OV Ho$boë`m {Vgè`m dm{f©H$ gdm}ËH¥$ï> V§ÌkmZ CËH¥$ï>Vm nwañH$ma gmohù`mV ~±Ho$bm "gdm}ËH¥$ï> 
Am`Q>r gj_ ghH$mar ~±H$' ̀ m nwañH$mamZo gÝ_m{ZV H$aÊ`mV Ambo.
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H$m©nmoaoQ> Jìh©ZÝg² :- (Corporate Governance)

 ~±H$ ^mJYmaH$m§À`m {hV ajUmW© gdm}Îm_ H§$nZr gwemgZ (H$m°nm}aoQ> JìhZ©Ýg) nÕVtMo nmbZ H$ê$Z Z¡{VH$VoZo Amnbm ì`dgm` H$aVo. 
{Z`m_H$ Amdí`H$Vm§Mo nmbZ gw{Z{üV H$aVmZm ~±H$ J«mhH$m§À`m dmT>Ë`m JaOm§Zm hr bjmV KoVo.

 g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr {ZdS>UyH$ \o$~«wdmar 2022 _Ü`o Pmbr Am{U {ZH$mb Omhra H$aÊ`mgmR>r 4 _mM© 2022 amoOr Pmboë`m {deof 
gd©gmYmaU g^oV ZdrZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm H$aÊ`mV Ambr. grE {h_m§Jr ZmS>H$Uu øm ZdrZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AÜ`jm Am{U 
lr. {H$aU H$m_W ho CnmÜ`j AmhoV.

 ~±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>im_Ü`o ~±qH$J Am{U BVa CÚmoJm§_Ü`o H$m¡eë` Agboë`m Am{U AZw^dr g§MmbH$m§Mm g_mdoe Amho. ~±Ho$À`m 
CnH«$_m§_Ü`o _§S>i H$m`©j_VoZo ̀ moJXmZ XoVo Am{U Ë`m§À`m H$m`©joÌmVrb AZw^d H$m¡eë`mÛmao {d{dY àñVmdm§da _mJ©Xe©Z H$aVo.

boIm n[ajU Am{U VnmgUr

 ~±Ho$Zo A§VJ©V Am{U g_dVu boImnarjUmgmR>r EH$ àUmbr ñWmnZ Ho$br Amho. 3 \o$~«wdmar 2021 À`m RBI n[anÌH$mZwgma ~±Ho$Zo 
Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 _Ü`o OmoIr_ AmYm[aV A§VJ©V boImnarjU XoIrb bmJy Ho$bo Amho. gd© emIm§Mo {Z`{_VnUo A§VJ©V boImnarjU 
Ho$bo OmVo. {Z{üV Ho$boë`m YmoaUmZwgma H$mhr emIm§Mo g_dVu boImnarjU (_m{gH$/Ì¡_m{gH$) XoIrb Ho$bo OmVo. ~moS>m©Mr {dÎm, Jw§VdUyH$ 
Am{U boImnarjU g{_Vr {ZX}e XoVo, ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U boImnarjU H$m`m©da XoIaoI H$aVo, ~±Ho$À`m d¡Ym{ZH$/g_dVu boImnarjUmMm Am{U 
{Z`m_H$m§Ûmao Ho$boë`m VnmgUrMm nmR>nwamdm H$aVo. `m g{_Vr_Ü`o {dÎm, boImnarjU Am{U boIm joÌmVrb ì`mdgm{`H$ nmÌVm Am{U 
H$m¡eë` Agboë`m g§MmbH$m§Mm g_mdoe Amho.

 ~±Ho$Mo _m{hVr àUmbr boImnarjU (IS Audit) Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r Secure 7 Zm_H$ ~mø EOÝgrÛmao dm{f©H$ AmYmamda Ho$bo.

 df©^amV RBI Zo 31 _mM© 2021 amoOr Agboë`m Am{W©H$ pñWVrÀ`m g§X^m©V ~±Ho$Mr àË`j VnmgUr Ho$br.

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$m§Mr {Z`wº$s

 RBI Zo 22 Owb¡ 2022 À`m nÌmÛmao _o. ìhr. Oo. Hw$bH$Uu A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g, gZXr boImnmb (grE) (FRN 105448W) ̀ m§Zm Ë`m§À`m 
n{hë`m dfm©gmR>r Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 gmR>r ~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ {Z`wº$sbm _mÝ`Vm {Xbr Amho.

 _o. ìhr. Oo. Hw$bH$Uu A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g, gZXr boImnmb nwT>rb dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m VmaIon`ªV ~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm narjH$ 
åhUyZ Am{U g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm Ë`m§Mo _mZYZ {Z{üV H$aÊ`mMo A{YH$ma KoÊ`mgmR>r g^mgXm§Mr _mÝ`Vm KoV Amho.

emIm§Mo EH$ÌrH$aU

`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo nwT>rbà_mUo 5 emIm EH${ÌV Ho$ë`m AmhoV :

 I) ~mS>> emIm H$madma emIoV {dbrZ H$aÊ`mV Ambr

 ii)  Zmhÿa emIm ̂ m§Sw>n emIoV {dbrZ H$aÊ`mV Ambr

 iii) "S´>mBìh BZ JwéHw$b' emIm Ah_Xm~mX emIoV {dbrZ H$aÊ`mV Ambr

 iv) A§Yoar-nyd© emIm _amoi emIoV {dbrZ H$aÊ`mV Ambr

 v)  Hw$S>mi emIm åhmngm emIoV {dbrZ H$aÊ`mV Ambr

_Zwî`~i {dH$mg

 Amnbr ~±H$ H$_©Mmè`m§Zm gmhmæ`H$ d g_mdoeH$ dmVmdaUmV g_mYmZ XoUmar H$[a`a H$aÊ`mgmR>r g§Yr XoVo.

 Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 _Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo `w{Z`Zgmo~V g_PmoVm H$ama Ho$bm Amho. ì`dñWmnZ Am{U H$_©Mmar g§K `m§À`mVrb g§~§Y 
gm¡hmX©nyU© AmhoV. H$mo{dS>À`m H$R>rU H$mimV H$_©Mmè`m§Zr Ho$boë`m à`ËZm§Mr ~±Ho$Zo XIb KoVbr Amho.

 ZdrZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo g§KQ>ZmË_H$ nwZa©MZogmaIo {d{dY CnH«$_ KoVbo AmhoV Am{U {d{dY loUt_Ü`o A§VJ©V nXmoÞVrMr à{H«$`mhr gwê$ 
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Ho$br Amho. na\$m°_©Ýg _°ZoO_|Q> {gñQ>r_ Am{W©H$ dfm©À`m {Vgè`m {V_mhrn`ªV gwê$ H$aÊ`mMm àñVmd Amho.

 H$_©Mmè`m§gmR>r gmXa Ho$bobo b{ZªJ _°ZoO_|Q> (EbE_Eg) Qy>b ho EH$ B©-b{ZªJ _m°S>çyb Amho, Oo Ë`m§Zm ~±qH$JÀ`m {d{dY {df`m§da 
Am°ZbmBZ {eH$Ê`mg gj_ H$aVo Am{U Ë`m§Zm ~±qH$J_Yrb AbrH$S>rb KS>m_moS>tda Am{U ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo Am{U n[anÌH$m§gh 
{d{dY {df`m§da AXç`mdV R>odVo.

 ~±Ho$Zo gd© ñVamdarb H$_©Mmè`m§Mo kmZ Am{U H$m¡eë`o gwYmaÊ`mgmR>r àUmbr_Ü`o AmUIr gwYmaUm H$aÊ`mMo CÕrð> R>odbo Amho.

 lr {demb amR>moS>, ~±Ho$Mo _w»` _m{hVr A{YH$mar ̀ m§Zm "`§J CIO Am°\$ X B`a - ~±qH$J' hm nwañH$ma QUANTIC Ûmao Am`mo{OV 2022 
À`m {Vgè`m dm{f©H$ gdm}ËH¥$ï> V§ÌkmZ CËH¥$ï>Vm nwañH$mam§_Ü`o {_imbm.

~«±S> {~pëS§>J

 ~±Ho$Zo Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V {d{dY CnH«$_m§Ûmao Amnbr à{V_m rebrand H$aÊ`mMm àñVmd R>odbm Amho.

 {d{dY CnH«$_m§Ûmao ñnYm©Ë_H$ dmVmdaUmV Amnë`m ~«±S>bm àmoËgmhZ XoÊ`mgmR>r Am{U {Q>H$dyZ R>odÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ gmVË`mZo à`ËZ H$aVo. 
~±H$ {d{dY _mÜ`_mVyZ J«mhH$m§n`ªV nmohmoMVo. J«mhH$ g§~§Y A{YH$ ÑT> H$aÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m àË`oH$ emIoV "J«mhH$ {XZ' gmOam Ho$bm OmB©b.

 g§nyU©nUo ZdrZ {S>{OQ>b AZw^d XoÊ`mgmR>r ~±H$ nma§nm[aH$ nÕVr VgoM {S>{OQ>b Om{hamVtMm dmna H$aVo Am{U ~±qH$J Am{U V§ÌkmZmÀ`m 
~m~VrV gdm}Îm_ CÚmoJ nÕVtMo nmbZ H$aVo.

 ""{¹$H²$ _mo{~b A°pßbHo$eZ'' ho J«mhH$m§Zm ì`dhma gwb^ H$aVo Am{U ~±Ho$À`m CËnmXZm§Mm àMma H$aÊ`mgmR>r Amdí`H$ Om{hamV H$aVo.

 ~±Ho$H$So> EH$ S>m`Z°{_H$ do~gmBQ> Amho Á`mMm Cn`moJ {VMr CËnmXZo Am{U godm§Mm àMma H$aÊ`mgmR>r Ho$bm OmVmo Á`mÛmao {VZo J«mhH$m§er 
{S>{OQ>b Am{U Am^mgr à{V~ÕVm Ho$br Amho. ̀ m à^mdr _mH}$qQ>J V§Ìm§Ûmao ~±H$ brS²g {Z_m©U H$aÊ`mV gj_ Pmbr Amho.

J«mhH$ g§~§Y A{YH$ ÑT> H$aÊ`mgmR>r gO©ZerbVoÛmao ~±H$ Amnë`m J«mhH$m§gmR>r EH$ _O~yV ~«±S> ~ZyZ amhrb.

R>od {d_m

 ~±H$ {Z`{_VnUo R>od {d_m Am{U H«o${S>Q> J°a§Q>r H$m°nm}aoeZ (DICGC) H$S>o ~±Ho$À`m R>odtMm àr{_`_ ^aV Amho. ~±Ho$Zo df©^amV ` 9.82 
H$moQ>tMm àr{_`_ ̂ abm Amho.

 ~±Ho$À`m R>odrXmamgmR>r ̀  5.00 bmI à{V R>odrXma Ago {d_mg§ajU {X. 4 \o$~«wdmar 2020 nmgyZ à^mdr Amho.

VH«$ma {ZdmaU H$j (Grievances Redressal Unit)

 J«mhH$m§À`m VH«$matMo Ëd[aV {ZdmaU Am{U à^mdr J«mhH$ godogmR>r, ~±Ho$Zo VH«$ma {ZdmaU H$j> (GRU) ñWmnZ Ho$bm Amho. hm H$j 
(GRU)  ~±qH$J bmoH$nmbgh {d{dY ómoVm§Ûmao àmá Pmboë`m VH«$matMo {ZamH$aU H$aVmo.

 RBI Zo bmoH$nmb (BO) VgoM J«mhH$ {ejU Am{U g§ajU H$j `m§À`mH$Sy>Z àmá Pmboë`m VH«$matda à{H«$`m H$aÊ`mgmR>r {S>OrQ>mBÁS> 
H$åßb|Q> _°ZoO_|Q> {gñQ>_ (CMS) gwê$ Ho$br Amho.

 ~±Ho$H$So> J«mhH$ godm ̀ w{ZQ> (Customer Care Unit) Amho Oo \$moZda J«mhH$m§À`m e§H$m§Mo {ZamH$aU H$aÊ`mgmR>r (24X7) AhmoamÌ H$m`©aV 
AgVo. Am{U J«mhH$m§Mo Ëd[aV g_mYmZ H$aVo.

gXñ`m§Mo H$ë`mU

 g^mgX H$ë`mU `moOZ|VJ©V, ~±H$ g^mgXm§gmR>r ñdV: Am{U OmoS>rXmamgmR>r Ho$boë`m hm°pñnQ>b Am{U d¡ÚH$s` IMm©Mr naV\o$S> H$aVo 
Am{U {ZYm©[aV nmÌVoZwgma d¡ÚH$s` VnmgUrda Pmboë`m IMm©Mr à{VnyVu XoIrb H$aVo. e¡j{UH$ Am{U H«$sS>m joÌmVrb H$m_{JarMr XIb 
KoD$Z ~±H$ gXñ`m§À`m JwUd§V nmë`m§Mm gËH$mahr H$aVo. H$ë`mU {ZYr `moOZ|VJ©V gXñ`m§Zm {_iUmè`m bm^m§Mo Vnerb 
https://www.nkgsb-bank.com/welfare-fund-scheme.php  ̀ m qbH$da CnbãY AmhoV.

 `m dfm©V 29 gXñ`mÀ`m nmë`m§Zm e¡j{UH$ Am{U H«$sS>m joÌmVrb H$m_{Jar~Ôb gÝ_m{ZV H$aÊ`mV Ambo.



 17 gXñ`m§Zr hm°pñnQ>bm`PoeZÀ`m IMm©À`m à{VnyVugmR>r gXñ` H$ë`mU `moOZoMm bm^ KoVbm Amho Am{U 32 gXñ`m§Zr d¡ÚH$s` 
VnmgUrgmR>rÀ`m IMm©Mr à{VnyVu H$aÊ`mÀ`m gw{dYoMm bm^ KoVbm Amho.

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m {ZdS>UwH$m

 g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m nwT>rb nmM dfmªÀ`m H$mbmdYrgmR>r åhUOoM 2021-22 Vo 2026-27 `m H$mbmdYrgmR>r 27 \o$~«wdmar 2022 
amoOr {ZdS>UyH$ nma nS>br. 4 _mM© amoOr Pmboë`m {deof gd©gmYmaU g^oV {ZdS>UyH$ {ZH$mb  Omhra Pmbo. ZdrZ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm H$aÊ`mV 
Ambr Am{U 4 _mM© 2022 amoOr Pmboë`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m ~¡R>H$sV CA {h_m§Jr qMVm_Ur ZmS>H$Uu ̀ m§Mr AÜ`jnXr Am{U lr {H$aU 
AÊUmßnm H$m_W ̀ m§Mr CnmÜ`j åhUyZ {Z`wº$s H$aÊ`mV Ambr.

ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMr (Board of Management) ñWmnZm

 Ama~rAm`À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma ZdrZ g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMr ñWmnZm Ho$br Amho. ~rAmoE_À`m gXñ`m§Zm ~±qH$J, 
H$m`Xm, Am`Q>r, ì`dgm` BË`mXr {d{dY joÌmVrb AZw^d AmhoV. Ë`m§Mm AZw^d {Z{üVnUo ~±Ho$bm Ano{jV C{Õï>o gmÜ` H$aÊ`mg _XV 
H$aob.

BoMMr aMZm Imbrbà_mUo Amho :

 H«$. gXñ`mMo Zmd         nX                    B§Q>aZb/EŠgQ>Z©b 

 1. {H$aU AÊUmßnm H$m_W AÜ`j ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q B§Q>aZb

 2. CA {h_m§Jr qMVm_Ur ZmS>H$Uu  gXñ`m ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q B§Q>aZb

 3. _§Jbm amYmH¥$îU à^y  gXñ`m ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q B§Q>aZb

 4. d¡^d amOrd daoaH$a  gXñ` ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q> EŠgQ>Z©b

 5. àdrU gXmZ§X aoJo  gXñ` ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q>  EŠgQ>Z©b

 6. gwZrVm g§Ord R>mHy$a gXñ`m ~moS©> Am°\$ _°ZoO_|Q>  EŠgQ>Z©b

 ì`dñWmnZ _§S>i hr EH$ g„mJma g§ñWm Amho Or H$O©> àñVmd, dgwbrer g§~§{YV àñVmd, {d{dY YmoaUo Am{U BVa YmoaUmË_H$ ~m~tMr 
g§MmbH$ _§S>i Am{U Ë`mÀ`m g{_Ë`m§À`m _§OwargmR>r {e\$mag H$aVo.

ì`dñWmnZ

 1. ~±Ho$Mo ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$ lr. CX` eoQ>ço ̀ m§Zr 29 E{àb 2022 amoOr amOrZm_m {Xbm Amho.

 2. ZdrZ ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$m§À`m {Z`wº$sgmR>r H$mhr H$mbmdYr bmJÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Agë`mZo, _Ü`§VarÀ`m H$mimV lr. {XdmH$a 
H$m_W, d[að> _hmì`dñWmnH$, `m§Zm VmËnwaË`m ñdê$nmV ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$nXmMm H$m`©^ma ñdrH$maÊ`mg gm§JÊ`mMm {ZU©` 
KoÊ`mV Ambm.

lÕm§Obr

g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm Imbrb ì`º$s¨À`m Xþ:IX {ZYZm~Ôb H$idVmZm AË`§V IoX hmoV Amho :

1. lr.EZ. Ho$. \$modH$ma, _mOr g§MmbH$ (1995-2022) Am{U _mOr CnmÜ`j (2003-2006)

2. lr_Vr ̂ ŠVr na~, H$_©Mmar

3. lr. g§Xrn H$moS>mJ, H$_©Mmar

 g§MmbH$ _§S>i ̀ m§À`màVr lÕm§Obr ì`º$ H$arV Amho. VgoM ̀ m dfm©V Á`m ̂ mJYmaH$m§Mo Xþ:IX {ZYZ Pmbo Ë`m§À`màVr lÕm§Obr 
ì`º$ H$arV Amho. 
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Am^ma:  

 ~±H$ Amnbo  gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$, H$_©Mmar, {hVqMVH$, {d{dY g§ñWm, A{YH$mar Am{U nXm{YH$mar `m§Zr {Xboë`m ghH$m`m©gmR>r d 
ghmæ`mgmR>r ({deofV: H$mo{dS>-19 _hmgmWrÀ`m H$mimV) , VgoM doimodoir {Xboë`m _mJ©Xe©ZmgmR>r d gëë`m§gmR>r {deof Am^ma _mZV 
Amho. ̀ mV nwT>rbm§Mm {deof C„oI H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho: 

* [aPd© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mMo _w»` _hmì`dñWmnH$, ghì`dñWmnH$ Am{U BVa A{YH$mar

* g|Q´>b a{OñQ´>ma Am°\$ H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh gmogm`Q>rO, Zdr {X„r

* H${_eZa Am°\$ H$mo-Am°naoeZ Am°\$ _hmamï´> ñQ>oQ>, ghH$ma {d^mJ, nwUo d _w§~B© ̀ oWrb {S>{dOZb Om°B§Q> a{OñQ´>ma Am{U BVa A{YH$mar

* AÜ`j, ghH$mar ~±H$ H$_©Mmar g§KQ>Zm

* _o. E_. nr. {MVio A±S> H§$. MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$

* A§VJ©V boImnarjH$, g_dVu boImnarjH$ (H§$H$a§Q> Am°{S>Q>g©) Am{U ñQ>m°H$ Am°{S>Q>g©

* H¥$fr ~±H$s¨J _hm{dÚmb`, nwUo

* Z°eZb BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°\$ ~±H$ _°ZoO_|Q>, nwUo

* B§{S>`Z ~±Šg Agmo{gEeZ, _w§~B©

* Z°eZb \o$S>aoeZ Am°\$ A~©Z ~±Šg A±S> H«o${S>Q> gmogm`Q>rO {b{_Q>oS> , Zdr {X„r

* _hmamï´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°n. ~±Šg \o$S>aoeZ 

* _hmamï´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°n. ~±Šg Agmo{gEeZ , _w§~B©

* brJb A°S>ìhm`Og©, H$ÝgpëQ>¨J Am{H©$Q>oŠQ>g, B§{O{ZAg© d H$m±Q´>°ŠQ>g©

* àog, Q>rìhr Am{U BVa _mÜ`_o, Am{Q>©ñQ> d qàQ>g©

* Á`m§Zr Amåhmbm àË`j dm AàË`jnUo _XV Ho$br, Ë`m§Mm C„oI ZOaMwH$sZo am{hbm Agë`mg
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{R>H$mU : _w§~B©
VmarI : 28 Owb¡, 2022 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imgmR>r Am{U Ë`m§À`m dVrZo
grE {h_m§Jr ZmS>H$Uu 

AÜ`jm 



31 _mM© 2022

31 _mM©
2022 amoOr

31 _mM©
2021 amoOr^m§S>db d XoUr

(` bmImV)

^mJ ^m§S>db  9,106 9,677

amIrd d BVa {ZYr  76,617 72,472

qàgrnc/ gãgrS>r`ar ñQ>oQ> nmQ>©Zaern \§$S> AH$m§D§$Q>  - -

R>odr   6,98,237 6,99,407

KoVbobr H$O}  11,856 21,434

BVa XoUr dgybrMr {~bo (`oUo ~mOyà_mUo)  5,169 6,899

W{H$V H$Om©darb O_m Z Ho$coco ì`mO  15,522 10,510

ì`mO XoUo  1,842 1,312

BVa XoUr  5,691 3,675

goQ>b_|Q> H«o${S>Q> AH$mD§$Q>  94 98

Z\$m / VmoQ>m  4 2

EHy$U  8,24,138 8,25,486

g§^mì` XoUr  61,609 50,648
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Am_À`m `mM VmaIoÀ`m AhdmbmZwgma
E_. nr. {MVio d H§$nZr

MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g²
\$_© Zm|XUr H«$. 101851 S>ãë`w

                                           ghr/- 

lr. AmewVmof noS>UoH$a
^m{JXma (_o.Z§. 041037)

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$
_w§~B©, 18 OyZ, 2022



(` bmImV)

amoI   37,687 35,098

~±Ho$Vrc O_m  1,12,874 1,05,794

BÝdoñQ>_|Q> AmD$Q> Am°\$ X qàgrnc/gãgr{S>`ar ñQ>oQ> nmQ>©Zaern \§$S>  - -

_mJUr `mo½` R>od  6,499 3,500

Jw§VdUyH$  1,97,225 1,92,369

{Xbobr H$O}  4,04,208 4,27,023

BVa XoUr dgwbrMr {~bo (`oUo ~mOyà_mUo)  5,169 6,899

`oUo ì`mO…-

A) Jw§VdUyH$ d {ZYm©[aV {ZYrdarc  6,238 5,793

~) H$_©Mmar H$Omªdarc  1,307 1,170

H$) ~wS>rV d g§e{`V H$Om©darb  15,522 10,510

ñWmda _mb_Îmm  25,907 26,364

^m§S>dbr IM© (àb§{~V) (A_yV© _mb_Îmogh)  452 214

BVa _mb_ËÎmm  8,332 8,963

{S>\$S>© Q>°Šg A°goQ> (ZoQ>)  2,624 1,691

goQ>b_|Q> S>o{~Q> AH$mD§$Q>  94 98

EHy$U  8,24,138 8,25,486

Mm Vmio~§X

_mb_Îmm d `oUr
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31 _mM©
2022 amoOr

31 _mM©
2021 amoOr

{h_m§Jr ZmS>H$Uu (AÜ`j)

{H$aU H$m_W (CnmÜ`j)

CX` eoQ>ço (ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$)

àUmbr YamYa (_w»` {dÎm A{YH$mar)

_§Jbm à^w (g§MmbH$)

em§Voe dQ>u (g§MmbH$)

{Z{H$Vm amUo ({dÎm à_wI)

_w§~B©, 18 OyZ, 2022



31 _mM© 2022 AIoa

31 _mM©
2022 AIoarg

31 _mM©
2021 AIoargIM©

(` bmImV)

R>odtdarb ì`mO  33,884 43,559
KoVboë`m H$Om©darb ì`mO  1,112 1,904
H$_©Mmar d A{YH$mar dJm©Mm nJma d ^Îmo  10,226 8,704
^mS>o, H$a, {d_m d drO IM©  2,780 2,870
H$m`Xm d ì`mdgm{`H$ Vkm§Mo ewëH$  204 191
Q>nmb d Q>o{b\$moZ IM©  316 348
àdmg IM©  48 42
{heo~ VnmgUr ewëH$  103 123
XwéñVr d XoI^mb  986 935
_mb_Îmodarb Kgmam  1,429 1,357
g§JUH$ àUmcrdarc A{J«_Vm  322 244
amo»`m§Mm ñWmZm§VaUmdarc Kgmam  - 4
amo»`mdarb A{Varº$ ^ma  507 640
N>nmB© d boIZ gm_wJ«r IM©  60 56
Om{hamV IM©  52 54
{Zbo}{IV ~w{S>V IM©  - 1,070
BVa IM©  2,040 1,995
ì`mdgm{`H$ Z\$m  7,261 7,000
   61,330 71,096
VaVyXr d g§^mì` XoUr
A) ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$Om©Mr VaVyX  3,800 3,520
~) CËnm{XV H$Om©darb VaVyX  - -
H$) H$O© \o$S>rÀ`m H$mcmdYr dmT>rdarc VaVyX  - 47
S>>) nwZaMuV H$Omªdarc VaVyX  794 787
B>) aOm _mo~Xbm {ZYrdarb ì`mO  116 109
B©) Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYrgmR>rMr VaVyX  - -
\$) _VXmZ {ZYrMr VaVyX  74 8
J) H$a nyd© Z\$m  2,477 2,529
   7,261 7,000
Am`H$a  1,683 1,235
{S>\$S©> Q>°Šg  (933) (185)
{Zìdi Z\$m  1,727 1,479
EHy$U   2,477 2,529
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Am_À`m `mM VmaIoÀ`m AhdmbmZwgma
E_. nr. {MVio d H§$nZr

MmQ>©S>© AH$mD§$Q>§Q>g²
\$_© Zm|XUr H«$. 101851 S>ãë`w

                                           ghr/- 

lr. AmewVmof noS>UoH$a
^m{JXma (_o.Z§. 041037)

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$
_w§~B©, 18 OyZ, 2022



(` bmImV)

g§nboë`m dfm©Mo Z\$m/VmoQ>m nÌH$

O_m
31 _mM©

2022 AIoarg
31 _mM©

2021 AIoarg

{Xboë`m H$Om©darb d Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO
1) {Xboë`m H$Om©darb ì`mO  35,688 43,734
2) Jw§VdUyH$sdarb ì`mO  13,919 15,901
3$) ~±H$m§Vrb R>odtdarb ì`mO  5,570 3,303
4) dR>Umdi d hþ§S>Umdi  2,836 2,363
5) ~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O©{ZYrVrb VaVyXrMo à{VH«$_U  - 1,070
6) AmYrÀ`m dfuÀ`m {Zc}{IV ~w{S>V H$OmªMr dgwcr  373 32

BVa CËnÞ
 gaH$mar amo»`m§À`m CbmT>mbrdarb Z\$m (å`wÀ`wAb \§$SmghrV>)  2,117 4,104
 {dXoer _wÐm ì`dhmamdarb Z\$m  187 135
 ñWmda _mb_ÎmoÀ`m {dH«$sdarb Z\$m  15 -
 ARC bm {dH$boë`m _mb_Îmodarb Z\$m  307 -
 gwajm {VOmoardarb ^mS>o  298 291
 BVa {H$aH$moi CËnÝZ  20 163

   61,330 71,096

ì`mdgm{`H$ Z\$m  7,261 7,000

   7,261 7,000
H$a nyd© Z\$m  2,477 2,529

EHy$U   2,477 2,529
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{h_m§Jr ZmS>H$Uu (AÜ`j)

{H$aU H$m_W (CnmÜ`j)

CX` eoQ>ço (ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$)

àUmbr YamYa (_w»` {dÎm A{YH$mar)

_§Jbm à^w (g§MmbH$)

em§Voe dQ>u (g§MmbH$)

{Z{H$Vm amUo ({dÎm à_wI)

_w§~B©, 18 OyZ, 2022
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